Haverford Township - Planning Commission

Meeting: Thursday, April 19, 2025
Time: 7:00 p.m.

Location: Commissioners Meeting Room -1014 Darby Rd., Havertown PA, 19083

Members:

Maggie Dobbs, Chairperson

E. David Chanin, Vice-Chairperson
Stephen Welsh, Secretary

Angelo Capuzzi

Louis D. Montresor

Kim Jusczak

Victor Cortese

Others in Attendance:

Charles Faulkner, Pennoni Associates, Township Engineer
Jaime Jilozian, Director of Community Development

Regular Meeting Agenda

1. Opening of Meeting
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

2. 2225 Darby Road, CMC Havertown LP- The Crossbar- Preliminary/Final Subdivision
and Land Development Plan D.C. Folio Nos. 22-03-00732-00 and 22-03-00731-00

The applicant, CMC Havertown LP, proposes to consolidate two (2) existing lots and
construct a 945 square foot building addition. The consolidated lot is proposed to
have an area of 4,065 square feet. The property is within the C-3 General Commercial
Zoning District. The existing building is served by public water service.

Public Comment / Citizens Forum

3. Review of Minutes
Planning Commission minutes of March 13, 2025.

Adjournment

~ page 1~ Boards_and_Commissions.html#sec1®



http://www.havtwp.org/Boards_and_Commissions.html#sec10

Haverford Township - Planning Commission

Meeting: Thursday, March 13, 2025

Time: 7:00 p.m.

Location: Commissioners Meeting Room -1814 Darby Rd., Havertown PA, 19083

Minutes

Planning Commission Members:
Maggie Dobbs, Chairperson

E. David Chanin, Vice-Chairperson
Stephen Welsh, Secretary- Absent
Angelo Capuzzi

Louis D. Montresor-Absent

Kim Jusczak

Victor Cortese

Others in Attendance:
Charles Faulkner, Pennoni Associates, Township Engineer

Agenda Items

1. Opening of Meeting-Ms. Dobbs called the meeting to order at 7:01 P.M.
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

2. 800 Coopertown Road, Coopertown Elementary - Preliminary/Final Land Development D.C.
Folio No. 22-05-00426-00

The Applicant, Haverford Township School District, proposes to construct three (3) building
additions and new play area at Coopertown Elementary School. A new access drive from
Coopertown Road and several new parking spaces are also proposed. A subsurface
stormwater management system is proposed for stormwater management. The property is
located within the INS-Institutional Zoning District and is serviced by public water and
sanitary sewer.

Ryan Shuster, K&W Engineers, presented on behalf of the Haverford Township School District,
Coopertown Elementary School, Land development second resubmission. Mr. Shuster stated
the applicant did not see any problematic comments from the Township Engineer's review
letter of February 26, 2025, but would be happy to discuss them. Mr. Shuster described the
project and what was added since the last appearance.

Mr. Capuzzi asked if the applicant had been to the Zoning Hearing Board yet. Ken Matthews,
C.B. Development Services, Inc., said they had and received relief for loading dock
nonconformities, widening it and screening in the dumpsters. Mr. Capuzzi stated the Zoning
Hearing Board decision should be added to the record plan. Mr. Matthews confirmed it will be.
Ms. Dobbs asked if there were any revisions to the waiver request letter. Mr. Shuster said new
requests have been added from §160-5.B(4)(a) to waive construction of curb along
Coopertown Road and from §160-5.C(2) and §160-4.C(4) to permit a fee-in-lieu of the
required open space in a new nonresidential development. Mr. Capuzzi suggested that the



existing playing fields on the site be designated as open space/recreational area, thereby
eliminating the need to pay a fee-in-lieu if (similar to the open space provided at Lynnwood
and Chatham Park Elementary Schools).

Ms. Dobbs asked Mr. Faulkner to address his review letter for any outstanding comments. Mr.
Faulkner stated his biggest concern was the documentation on the lighting regarding hours of
operation and security. Mr. Faulkner stated the rest of the comments are straight forward and
can be accomplished without any major revisions to the plan.

Ms. Dobbs acknowledged a letter from the Chief fire Code Official of Haverford Township,
Steven Poole. The letter requests a fire hydrant be installed due to the fact that the closest
existing hydrant to the site is more than 400 away. The new fire hydrant should be no more
than 100 feet away, per the FDC (International Fire Code §912). Mr. Shuster explained a water
meter pit is located along Coopertown Road and a fire hydrant will be installed at that site.

Mr. Capuzzi made a motion to recommend approval of the Preliminary/Final Land
Development plan for the Coopertown Elementary School additions and renovations subject to
addressing the outstanding comments of the Township Engineer’'s Review letter from February
26, 2025, and the fire hydrant be added as requested by the Townships Fire Official.

Mr. Channin seconds.

All in favor.

3. 223 E. Park Road, Caramanico Homes, LLC. - Preliminary/Final Subdivision and Land
Development D.C. Folio Nos. 22-02-01078-00 and 22-02-00893-00

Applicant is proposing to reverse subdivide two (2) existing lots and subdivide into four (4)
new lots at the referenced property. A new single-family dwelling are proposed on Lots 1 and
3, and the existing buildings on Lots 2 and 4 are proposed to remain. Individual infiltration
beds for each new dwelling are proposed for stormwater management. The property is within
the R-4 Residential Zoning District.

James Buckler, Esq., was present representing the applicant. Mr. Buckler explained the
proposed reverse subdivision and creation of four new lots and zoning relief to keep the
existing house. Mr. Buckler stated the Township Engineer’s Review Letter of February 25,
2025, will be addressed in compliance.

Mr. Buckler added there are waivers being requested: §160-5.B(3)[j1(i) from widening the
existing right-of-way of Township Line and Park Roads and §160-5.C(4) to provide payment of
a fee-in-lieu of providing open space. Mr. Buckler explained the site plan with the proposed
orientation of the homes and driveways.

Ms. Dobbs asked for clarification that Lot 2, with the existing home, has no garage, Lot 3 has a
single garage proposed and Lot 1 has an attached garage. Mr. Buckler confirmed it was
correct, and the attached garage would be a rear entry garage on Lot 1.

Ms. Dobbs asked about the proposed impervious permitted impervious for the 4 lots. Mr.
Houtmann, PE, stated Lot 1is 31.3%, Lot2 is 38.2%, Lot 3 is 37.7% and Lot 4 is 27.2% where
in the R-4 Zoning District 45% is permitted. Ms. Dobbs asked if consideration had been given
to the possibility of treating the shared driveway servicing Lots 1&2 as an alley and having a
detached garage at the rear of the properties to allow for functional backyards. Mr. Buckler
stated his belief is that the garages would take more away from the yards.

Mr. Chanin and Mr. Houtmann discussed the removal of trees and the landscape plans.

Mr. Capuzzi asked that a five-foot wide easement be provided along Township Line Rd. shown
to account for the sidewalk being on private property. Mr. Capuzzi said if Aqua does not sign



off on the water service on Lot 1, that there is an option to connect that lot to the existing
water main on Township Line Road. Mr. Capuzzi noted the fee-in-lieu of open space would be
about $13,400.

Ms. Jusczak discussed thoughts on the driveways and curb cuts with Mr. Buckler.

Mr. Faulkner said the sidewalk elevations where they meet the driveway, particularly at Lot 3,
are rather steep at almost 7%. At the completion of the project, there should be consistency in
the elevation of the driveways and sidewalks.

The applicants have not yet gone to the Shade Tree Commission but are scheduled and will
comply with their recommendations.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Michael Sheehan, Llandaff Rd., stated the driveway proposed for the house on Township Line
Road that will be accessed from Park Road will be a disruption to the residents of the
neighborhood.

Jason Bono, 219 E. Park Road, with his wife Anna, are concerned with the driveway for the

house on Township Line Road and the effect on the conditions of the neighborhood. Also

concerning are the shade trees being removed, the shade tree and garage on his property
being affected during construction.

Jeffrey Gavio, 200 Township Line Road, stated two concerns, the proposed shared driveway
would be directly across from his driveway and feels this would increase traffic coming and
going, and that there would be significant congestion created by congestion of the
construction and vehicles. There are many children in the area. Mr. Gavio feels the 4 homes
proposed on a lot that currently has 2 homes will be adding to the congestion of the
neighborhood.

Ms. Dobbs explained that the plan does conform to all local ordinances, therefore, a by right
plan. Ms. Dobbs stated the Planning Commission is an advisory board to the Board of
Commissioners. There is no legal basis for the Planning Commission to provide a denial to the
plan. The Planning Commission can provide feedback on some design standards, and it is up
to the applicant to accept them. Ms. Dobbs added that the applicant should certify that every
precaution will be in place to ensure the protection of the shade tree on the neighbor’s
property. Ms. Dobbs suggested fencing to buffer for the neighbors.

Mr. Capuzzi suggested that the shared driveway be moved further away from the property line
so as to minimize impacts to the existing shade tree of the adjacent property and that the
grade of the driveway adjacent to the neighbor’s shade tree be raised by 12-inches to
minimize disturbance to the existing root system. By moving the driveway over, there may be
room to add some shrubs for buffering.

Mr. Capuzzi answered a question from the audience when the plan would go to the Board of
Commissioners for approval. The plan will be to the Shade Tree commission and the earliest it
would be to the Board of Commissioners is the April meeting.

Ms. Dobbs made a motion to recommend an approval of the Preliminary/Final Subdivision
Plan for the four lot subdivision at 223 East Park Road subject to the following conditions: All
outstanding comments from the Township Engineer be satisfied to the full and complete
satisfaction of the Engineer, that the applicant appear in front of the Shade Tree Commission
and obtain all necessary approvals, that the shared driveway be moved at least two feet away
from the property line to ensure the protection of the existing shade tree on the adjacent



property, that consideration be given to the installation of a fence or visual buffer between the
driveway and the neighboring properties, that an easement for a sidewalk along Township Line
Road be added to the plan, and that the Board of Commissioners approve subject to the two
waivers being requested by the applicant.

Mr. Capuzzi seconded.

All in favor.

4. Review of Minutes

Mr. Chanin motioned to approve the Planning Commission minutes of January 9, 2024, as
submitted.

Ms. Jusczak seconded.

All in favor.

Mr. Capuzzi motioned to adjourn.
Mr. Chanin seconded.

All in favor.

Adjournment-7:52 P.M.



TOWNSHIP OF

HAVERFORD

DELAWARE COUNTY
1014 DARBY ROAD HAVERTOWN, PA 19083
(610) 446-1000

April 11, 2025

Jamie Jilozian, Director of Community Development
Haverford Township

1014 Darby Rd.

Haverford Township, Pa. 19083

RE: Plan Review for Land Development at 2225 Darby Rd.

Dear Director Jilozian,

As requested, I have reviewed the plans prepared by Linn Architects for the land development proposed for
2225 Darby Rd. Following my review of the fire hydrant locations, water supply and emergency access I can
confirm that the proposed land development currently meets all applicable fire codes and requirements.
Should you have any further questions or comments, please contact me.

Sincerely,

S

Steven Poole
Chief Fire Code Official
Haverford Township

A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY



DELAWARE COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
2 W. Baltimore Avenue — Suite 202
Media, PA 19063-3740
Phone: (610) 891-5200
Email: planning_department@co.delaware.pa.us

April 15, 2025

Mr. David R. Burman
Haverford Township
1014 Darby Road
Havertown, PA 19083

RE: Title: The Crossbar
Applicant(s) : CMC Havertown LP
File Number: 20-8176-25

Meeting Date: 04/17/2025
Municipality: Haverford Township

Location: East side of Darby Road, approximately 50' south
of Campbell Avenue
Received: 03/28/2025

Dear Mr. Burman,

This is to acknowledge receipt of the above referenced
application for review and report. The Commission has tentatively
scheduled consideration of the application for its public meeting on
the date shown above at 4:00 p.m. in the Government Center Building,
(Room 100), Court House Complex, Media, PA. Attendance is not
required but is welcomed. If you have any questions concerning this
matter, please contact Michael Leventry at ({610} BBR1-5215.

NOTE: In order to avoid processing delays, the DCPD file number
shown above MUST be provided in any transactions with the county
regarding this or future applications related to this location.

Very truly yours,

el A =

Michael A. Leven
Manager, Environmenta:

cc: CMC Havertown LP
I,inn Architects



“‘|lIII|IIIIIIIII'IIl'l.‘h_
H”;‘i e 2™ )

PLAN TITLE:

DATE OF PLAN:

OWNER OR AGENT:

LOCATION:

MUNICIPALITY:

TYPE OF REVIEW:

ZONING DISTRICT:

SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE:

PROPOSAL:

UTTILITIES:

RECOMMENDATIONS:

STAFF REVIEW BY:

DELAWARE COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT

2 W. Baltimore Avenue — Suite 202
Media, PA 19063-3740
Phone: (610) 891-5200

Email: planning_department@co.delaware.pa.us

Date: April 18, 2025
File No.: 20-8176-25

The Crossbar

March 27, 2025

CMC Havertown LP

East side of Darby Road,
approximately 50' south of Campbell

Avenue

Haverford Township

Final Subdivision ‘and Land
Development

Cc-3

Local

Subdivision: Incorporate two lots
totaling 0.09 acre into one lot

Land Development: Further develop
0.09 acre with a 945 sq. ft building
addition

Public

Subdivision: Approval

Land Development: Approval,
contingent upon obtaining necessary
code relief and with consideration

given to staff comments

Michael A. Leventry

Agenda #8
Page 1



Date: April 18, 2025
File No.: 20-8176-25

REMARKS:

CURRENT PROPOSAL

The plan proposes to consolidate two parcels into one and
subsequently construct a building addition onto an existing
restaurant along with other site improvements.

SITE CHARACTERISTICS

The site’s existing conditions include a restaurant with outdoor
dining canopies and parking at the rear of the site. Access is via

a shared driveway (shared access easement proposed).

APPLICABLE ZONING

The proposal is located within the C-3 district and is subject to
applicable regulations set forth by the Municipal zoning code.

NONCONFORMITIES

Zoning - Existing Nonconformities: The following aspects of the
site currently do not comply with zoning requirements: front
setback. The above 1listed existing nonconformity 1is not

exacerbated by the current proposal. Additionally, it should be
noted that the following nonconformities are improved and/or cured
by the proposal: lot area (improved), street frontage (improved),
and impervious coverage (improved).

zoning — Proposed Addressed Nonconformities: The following
proposed aspects of the site do not comply with =zoning
requirements: building coverage and side yard. It should be noted
that the above listed proposed nonconformities have received
zoning relief.

Agenda #8
Page 2



Date: April 18, 2025
File No.: 20~-8176=-25

REMARKS (continued):
SALDO - Proposed Unaddressed Nonconformities:

- 160-4.A To submit as a preliminary/final application

- 160-4.E.5(1) Traffic Impact Study

- 160-4.E.5(e) (4) Requiring depiction of storm, sanitary, and
water lines within 400’ of the project

- Curbs - requiring an 8” reveal for curbs

Staff notes that according to the project’s
applicant/representative, SALDO code relief is being sought for
the above noted factors.

COMPLIANCE

The proposal appears to comply with the zoning code, however, the
proposal must address or obtain code relief for the above listed
SALDO nonconformities

HISTORICAL AND ARCHEOLOGICAL SIGNIFICANCE

This project is located in a mixed-use commercial and residential
block. It sits in a row of 3 late 19th -early 20th c. brick and wood
buildings. It is admirable the owner is retaining the restaurant,
which has many architectural features of this locally significant
building. Staff recommends that the proposed addition reflect the
overall historic character of these mixed-use buildings.

Agenda #8
Page 3



Date: April 18, 2025
File No.: 20-8176-25

REMARKS (continued):
SEWAGE FACILITIES

The developer should contact the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection regarding the need for sewage facilities
planning approval.

The Municipality should confirm receipt of any necessary
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection planning
approval prior to final approval.

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

The Municipal Engineer must verify the adequacy of all proposed
stormwater management facilities.

RECORDING

In accordance with Section 513 (a) of the Pennsylvania
Municipalities Planning Code (MPC), final plans must be recorded
within ninety (90) days of municipal approval.

Agenda #8
Page 4



TOWNSHIP OF LARRY HOLMES, ESQ, PRESIDENT
JUDY TROMBETTA, VICE PRESIDENT

DAVID R. BURMAN, TWP MANAGER/SECRETARY
AIMEE CUTHBERTSON, ASS'T TWP. MANAGER
JOHN F. WALKO, ESQ., SOLICITOR

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC., ENGINEER

DELAWARE COUNTY
1014 DARBY ROAD WARD COMMISSIONERS
1ST WARD BRIAN D. GONDEK, ESQ
HAVERTOWN, PA 19083-2551 2ND WARD SHERYL FORSTE-GRUPP, PH.D
(610) 446-1000 3RD WARD KEVIN MCCLOSKEY, ESQ
Manager 610-446-1000 ext. 2208 4TH WARD JUDY TROMBETTA

Human Resources 610-446-1000 ext. 2233

5TH WARD LAURA CAVENDER
6TH WARD LARRY HOLMES, ESQ
7TH WARD CONOR QUINN

8TH WARD GERARD T. HART, MD
9TH WARD MICHAEL MCCOLLUM

April 24, 2025

HAVTT 30265

Jaime lJilozian, Director of Community Development
Haverford Township

1014 Darby Road

Havertown, PA 19083-2251

RE: Preliminary/Final Subdivision Plan
CMC Havertown LP- The Crossbar

Dear Ms. lJilozian:

As requested, we have reviewed the following prepared by Linn Architects in connection with the referenced
property:

e “Preliminary/Final Subdivision/Land Development Plan- The Crossbar” (four sheets) dated March 27, 2025.
e “Stormwater Management Report for 2225 Darby Road” dated March 27, 2025.
The applicant, CMC Havertown LP, proposes to consolidate two (2) existing lots (folio no. 22-03-00732-00 and

folio no. 22-03-00731-00), and construct a building addition at the referenced property. The consolidated lot is
proposed to have an area of 4,065 square feet. The property is within the C-3 General Commercial Zoning District.

The existing building is served by public water service.

The applicant has been granted the following relief from the Zoning Hearing Board per case no. Z24-29:

§182-404.C(3) to permit a building cover of 54% when the maximum is 25%.

§182-404.C(4) to permit the structure front wall to be five(5) feet from the right-of-way line when 20 feet
is required.

§182-404.C(5) to permit a side yard of three (3) feet when seven (7) feet is required.

§182-707.A(3)[a] to eliminate the need for a screening buffer.

§182-707.B to eliminate the need for the required seven (7) parking spaces.

§182-708.A(1)[a] to eliminate the need for a loading/unloading space.

§182-708.A(2) to eliminate the need for a loading/unloading space and permit use of off-street parking.
§182-708.A(3) to eliminate the need for a loading/unloading space for truck manuevering.

§182-712 to permit the proposed building to be constructed in the front and side yard setbacks.
§182-715 to construct the new building such that it does not have conformity with the other existing
structures.

A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY



HAVTT 30265 April 24, 2025 Page 2
Jaime lJilozian CMC Havertown LP- The Crossbar

The applicant has requested the following waivers:
e From §160-4.A requiring a two-step preliminary/final plan approval procedure.
e From §160-4.E(5) requiring a traffic impact study.
e From §160-4.E(5)[e](4) requiring all storm, sanitary and water lines within 400 feet of the site to be
depicted on the plans.
e From the Haverford Township Design Standards requiring an 8-inch curb reveal.
We offer the following comments:

ZONING

1. The required front, side and rear yard setbacks should be indicated on the plan. The proposed building
height should also be specified. (§182-404.C)

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT

2. After submitting the preliminary plan, the applicant shall be responsible for notifying all property owners
within 200 feet of the boundaries of the subject lot that a preliminary plan proposed for the subject lot
has been filed, no less than 10 days prior to the first Planning Commission meeting for which the plan has
been scheduled for review. (§160.4.E(7)) Notice shall be made by certified mail, return receipt requested,
or by other proof of notification satisfactory to the Township. Proof of such notification shall be presented
to the Planning Commission at the first meeting for which the plan has been scheduled for review.
(§160.4.E(8))

3. The location, names and widths of streets, curbs and pavement (public or private), all property lines and
names of owners of tracts or parcels located within 200 feet of the site should be provided. (§160-
4.E(5)[e](3))

4. A Sewage Facilities Planning module or exemption will be required. (§160-4.E(5[d])

5. Asignature block for the Township Planning Commission is required. (§160-4.H(1)[e])

6. Shade Trees may be required along the frontage of Darby Road at the discretion of the Shade Tree
Commission. (§160-5.B(6))

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

7. A Drainage Plan Application and Checklist are required to be provided. (§78-26.A(7))

8. Atabulation of existing and proposed impervious surface should be provided on the plan. (§78-25.B(7))
9. Existing and proposed utilities should be indicated on the plan. (§78-26.B(5))

10. The municipal signature block as set forth in §78-26.B(24) is required to be included on the plan.

11. A north arrow is to be provided on the plan. (§78-26.B(13))



HAVTT 30265 April 24, 2025 Page 3
Jaime lJilozian CMC Havertown LP- The Crossbar

12. A BMP maintenance agreement should be executed with the Township to address the perpetual
maintenance of the landscaped areas.

13. The applicant should consider the use of amended soils in the proposed landscaped areas to promote
infiltration and water quality.

GENERAL

14. The access easement is indicated as proposed. Provide documentation that the easement has been
acquired.

15. A note should be added to the plan indicating that any substandard curb and sidewalk is to be replaced.

16. The limit of disturbance appears to be very conservative. It is unclear whether this includes any necessary
utility replacement/installation or laydown/stockpiles areas. Please clarify.

17. The proposed ADA accessible space is indicated as “an area with additional asphalt for drainage from the
building”. Provide additional information on what this entails.

18. It may be prudent to re-stripe the parking stalls to ensure that all parking remains within the property.
19. If approved, a Grading, Drainage, Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit will be required.
Should you have any further questions or comments, please contact the undersigned.
Sincerely,

PENNONI

Rodve  Frubbun,

Charles Faulkner, PE
Senior Engineer

CF/brg

cc: Brendan Cox, CMC Havertown LP
Jeff Gentile, PE, Linn Architects

U:\Accounts\HAVTT\HAVTT30265 - CMC Havertown LP- 2225 E. Darby Road\DOCUMENTS\HAVTT 30265 Crossbar 1st Review LTR.docx



Plotted: 3—-27-25 @12: 06pm By: slinn

F: \Projects\Storage\Project Docs\22186\E — CIVIL\dwg\C—1 Site.dwg[Layout1]

ZONING HEARING BOARD DECISION CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!
AT THEIR NOVEMBER 7, 2024 MEETING, THE HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP ZONING HEARING BOARD _
APPROVED THE REQUEST FOR: PENNSYLVANIA LAW REQUIRES P
THREE (3) WORKING DAYS NOTICE FOR e Ro B
(1) §182—404.C.(3), TO PERMIT A BUILDING COVER OF 54% WHEN THE MAXIMUM IS 25% CONSTRUCTION PHASE AND TEN (10) AA ]\"‘ 5y
(2) §182—404.C.(4), TO PERMIT THE STRUCTURE FRONT WALL TO BE FIVE FEET FROM THE U“S$$§LNF%RD"¢I§OZ°$DQ§§§EDSTTI_?%U oH PROFESSIONAL _
(3) §182-404.0(5), TO PERMIT A SIDE YARD OF THREE FEET WHEN SEVEN FEET IS THE ONE—CALL PROCESS IS VALID FOR JEFFREY N. GENT‘LEﬁ%
KA 90 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THE CALL. gj’
(4) §182-707.A.(3).(a), TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A SCREENING BUFFER; Pennsylvania One Call System, Inc.
(5) §182—707.8, TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR THE REQUIRED SEVEN PARKING SPACES; (S
(6) §182-708.A.(1).(a), TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A LOADING AND UNLOADING SPACE; @—800—242—1 776
(7) §182-708.A.(2), TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A LOADING AND UNLOADING SPACE AND e
TO PERMIT OFF STREET PARKING; SERIAL# 202504421505 L
(8) §182—708.A.3, TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A LOADING AND UNLOADING SPACE SO ONE—CALL DATE: 02/11,/2025
5 TRUCKS DO NOT NEED TO BACK IN OR OUT OF THE PUBLIC RIGHT—OFF—WAY;
& (9) §182—712, TO PERMIT THE PROPOSED BUILDING TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN THE FRONT AND
2 I SIDE YARD SETBACKS; AND §182—715, TO CONSTRUCT THE NEW BUILDING SUCH THAT IT
s 0’AN" P o o~ DOES NOT HAVE CONFORMITY WITH THE OTHER EXISTING STRUCTURES.
CAMPBELL N 634800" £ AVENUE ¢ o .
>
S Q3
z é‘ <
W Z
c 538
w a9
Q209
cone. Z 29
CURB Q m © ©
o n‘_‘ o O
O, N OE S <560
WAIVERS REQUESTED A 4 s
1. HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP S&D ORD. SECTION 160—4.A: REQUIRING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL FROM THE TOWNSHIP g U T
~ PRIOR TO FINAL PLAN SUBMISSION AND APPROVAL. THE APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER TO SUBMIT THE =
LOCATION MAP AN TED PLANS AS A PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION DUE TO THE SIZE AND SCOPE OF THE &
e PROJECT. W g o
" ' LINE PIPE FND. 5T 2 2 8
1" =1,000 (HELD) 2. HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP S&LD ORD. SECTION 160-4E5():: REQUIRING A TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY FOR LAND EE 2@
: DEVELOPMENT PLANS INVOLVING COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL USES. THE APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER TO H 2z 4
SUBMIT THE PLANS WITHOUT A TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY, DUE TO THE SIZE AND SCOPE OF THE PROJECT, WHICH E 2 3
NOTES N/F | HAS NO ADDED USE EXPANSION. r g & 5
1. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN BY H. GILROY DAMON - AE TG & e Soa 100 s 4 £.5(e)(4): REQURING ALL STORM, SANITARY, AND WATER LINES % i E FE__,
ASSOCIATES, INC. DATED FEBRUARY 10TH, 2025. RS . PARCEL ID: 22030073400 ’x WITHIN 400 FEET OF THE SITE TO BE DEPICTED ON THE PLANS. THE APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER FROM Zz
ST L T A THIS SECTION DUE TO THE SIZE AND SCOPE OF THE PROJECT, AS WELL AS A LACK OF STORMWATER
2. BOUNDARIES BASED UPON ABOVE MENTIONED PLAN. ST ) EEEET SR, INFRASTRUCTURE WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY. ALL APPLICABLE INFRASTRUCTURE AS IT PERTAINS TO THE PROJECT
3. ADJOINER INFORMATION TAKEN FROM CURRENT TAX RECORDS. SR B oo N ' ARE. DEPICTED.
- Ty 1
_ _ e S e TN — e e — e — e — = = = =} — - 4. HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP DESIGN STANDARDS FOR CURBS: REQUIRING AN 8—INCH REVEAL FOR CURBS. THE
4. NEW DEED DESCRIPTIONS TO BE WRITTEN AND RECORDED SIS S o X NF APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER TO ALLOW FOR A 6—INCH CURB REVEAL DUE TO THE SIZE AND SCOPE OF
5. UTILITY INFORMATION FROM OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE. ALL UTILITY A S _% @ e L e KRISTINA DISANTO THE PROJECT, AND EXISTING SITE TOPOGRAPHY.
LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO PR A S B RN NJF e 1 CAMPBELL AVENUE
CONSTRUCTION. A AN BRUNO FLEGO CAA T ey PARCEL 1D: 22030026600
. SN AR 3 2227 E DARBY ROAD e |
6. BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE 'X' OF THE FLOOD R RRTRY Y SRR PARCEL ID: 22030073300 Les |
INSURANCE RATE MAP, MAP No. 42045C0106F, COMMUNITY PANEL No. SRR EERA I S PTe .
0106F, WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF NOVEMBER 18, 2009. e e~ proposep CONCRE7E X
SR A A DRILL HOLE P ) » ca< T e PROPOSED PROPOSED
7. SOIL DELINEATION LINES TAKEN FROM USDA NATIONAL COOPERATIVE SOIL | [ cos T, N 634800 f ——— . - LANDSCAPED STEEL REBAR
SURVEY THROUGH THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE 1\17 iy LT A 'AREA AREA AND BULK REGULATIONS
CUSTOM SOIL RESOURCE REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT DATED MARCH 12TH, . Ry : .~I=s'- -H--xl- e o ———— - -—
2025. LR BN ) 0{5‘/5)/// NANE o — -~ C—3 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT
8. SITE IS SERVICED BY PUBLIC SEWER AND WATER. b AR ' STEEL 705. = - e 4_/ /, é\/\:\ZZ/%/ / [2\! % REQUIREMENT EXISTING LOT 1 EXISTNG LOT 2 | PROPOSED COMBINED
DOOR « 0 ETT g
9. ALL LANDSCAPING SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT AN AN './ SRS /4 /\\Q/\/\/ / R USE RESTAURANT() RESTAURANT() RESTAURANT()
CLEAN OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, WEEDS, AND TALL GRASS. % g 00T 2-STORY PROPOSED LOT AREA (NET) 6,250 S/F. 1,884 S.F.* 2,181 SF.* 4,065 S.F.**
10. THIS PLAN SET IS SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT % < - . BRICK BULDING R N VALABLE LoT 1 | TRASH/TOTE % STREET FRONTAGE 50 FT. MIN 17.90 FT.* 20.04 FT.* 37.94 FT.** <
REPORT ENTRY ACCESSIBLE SPACE (SEE DETAILL) N BUILDING COVERAGE 25% MAX 1,280 SF. (67.9%)* N/A 2,206 SF. (54.3%)) 0
DINING AREA EXPANSION Y SIGNAGE NOT REQUIRED [100.00] X Q) BUILDING SETBACKS ﬁh
EXISTING OUTDOOR DINING AREA IS 990 S.F. AND THE PROPOSED DINING e ) : G N/A G
AREA IS 926 S.F. THEREFORE THE OVERALL DINING AREA WILL BE REDUCED \ /"%7I R e D = M'f:) = A = I:T<vs) Z
WHICH WOULD MAKE ANY SUBMISSION REGARDING SEWER, AND HIGHWAY USE / . 1| o 1| ) x ~ SIDE_YARD: 7 FT. MIN 0 FT.* N/A 3.0 FT.t% 5
PERMIT NONESSENTIAL. t’ '_P@_'_\ Q REAR YARD: 15 FT. MIN 26.5 FT. N/A 26.5 FT. O
F@ LANDSCAPED R - Q\ IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE 75% MAX 1,830 S.F. (97.1%)* | 2,181 S.F. (100.0%)* | 3,756 S.F. (92.4%)**
. o Q X BUILDING HEIGHT 45 FT. MAX, 3 STORIES <45 FT. <45 FT. <45 FT. O
PROPOSED HANDICAP PROPOSED N M
:D RAMP WITH ROOF ABOVE ADDITION / 7 *EXISTING LEGAL NON—CONFORMITY L
: (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS) (/ ! +fREDUCTION OF EXISTING LEGAL NON—CONFORMITY 0
~ N I #++CONTINUATION OF NON—CONFORMITY <
Q /4 (DRESTAURANTS ARE A USE—BY—RIGHT IN THE C—3 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT §182-404.B.1.E
N (DFOR EACH BUILDING OR GROUP OF ATTACHED BUILDINGS §182-404.C.5 o =
E\\ f— N A g-;%ARIANCE GRANTED TO PERMIT A BUILDING COVER OFF 54% WHEN THE MAXIMUM IS 25%. @) N <
. S~ T~~~ I~ "~ GRS X\ 'S)VARIANCE GRANTED TO PERMIT A SIDE YARD OF THREE FEET WHEN SEVEN FEET IS REQUIRED.
O LANpSCAFED USENY ZQ/; USEONIRUS DS SSNT /‘\/f\. LL E g ﬁ
- . - e e— e - U zZ
noesn/ S 6348°00" W Sy\(117 04 3 N 2|2 @I O
~ PROPOSED LANDSCAPED o < : g Lj PROFOSED % <|E O
v || — BOLLARD AREA WITH PROPOSED A . L—\ ¢ = Q R E
% B BOLLARD  PAINTED PARKING 2o oA O o
Q e LINE(TYPICAL) ga 8 w | < o <
X 2c Elog 9|
N (121.17) SR ! P15 ¥le o
-Tﬁ) ) I (q\| —]
4 |l I
) AN O
] 1 /f | m Z
I ;
NF BITUMINOUS TIMBER WALL P CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION: O
CREGORY J COX PAVEMENT THE PROJECT SIE DRAINS TO NAYLORS RUN, A —
S 2917 £ DARBY ROAD NAMED TRIBUTARY OF COBBS CREEK, CHAPTER
v PARCEL ID: 22030073000 93 CLASSIFICATION IS WWF, MF. O
e o
SOILS TABLE DEMOLITION NOT] 8
(FROM UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BUILDINGS, PAVEMENT, CURBING, TREES, LIGHTS, TRANSFORMERS, POLES, C
OWNER NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE) CONCRETE PADS, DRAINAGE PIPING AND OTHER OBJECTS INTERFERING WITH 1M
|l EGEND EMC HAVERTOWN LP THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY. o~
2295 E DARBY RD SOIL TYPE: UeB—Urban land, silt and cl bstrat ALSO ALL UTILITIES SERVICES TO AND ON THE SITE SHALL BE
[ exsive ] [ ProPOSED | HAVERTOWN, PA 19083 DRAINAGE CLASS: Unkhown - one clay substratum PERMANENTLY TERMINATED OR TEMPORARILY SHUT OFF IN ACCORDANCE <
SLOPE RANGE: 0-8 WITH UTILITY COMPANY OR AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR T
CONCRETE CURB HYDROLOGIC GROUP: C IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR ANY AND ALL
BEDROCK DEPTH: Unk DEMOLITION. INCLUDING HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADEP
CONC. SIDEWALK SITE_INFORMATION SEASONAL WATER TABLE: Unknown REQUIREMENTS. ALL MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN
N FENCELINE LOT 1. FLOODING POTENTIAL: Unknown ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT L
NGINEER'S CERTIFICATION géﬁOMA'Z’é_%%-_g&gﬁ 880 PROFILE PERMEABILITY: Unknown REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 ET. SEQ. AND 287.1 ET. SEQ. <
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE PLANS ARE IN CONFORMANCE WITH ENGINEERING, -~  ReToFWAY DB,/PG: 4916,/0046 O
ZONING, BUILDING, SANITATION, AND OTHER APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF THIS — PROPERTY LINE —_— LAND DEVELOPMENT STATMNT OF INTENT
TOWNSHIP, AND HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACT 367 OF THE RON PIN LOT 2: LAND DEVELOPMENT 3 = NI
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, KNOWN AS THE "ENGINEER, LAND SURVEYOR, © TAX MAP: 22—21—837:000 ;Eguw;&sfs b oAy Y0 consar o HE o
AND GEOLOGIST REGISTRATION LAW" (P.L. 913, No. 367), AS AMENDED. m MONUMENT . FOLIO: 22-03-00731—00 LOTS AND CONSTRUGT AN ADDITION FOR THE %)
— SIGN —— DB/PG: 5918/0108 CROSSBAR RESTAURANT. THE PLAN INCLUDES Z|=z
IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED OO
DEVELOPMENT. =
SIGNATURE OF ENGINEER DATE DECIDUOUS TREE Q n
GRAPHIC SCALE > %
EVERGREEN TREE {:i 10 0 5 10 20 40 @)
=)
, CERTIFICATION OF OWNER AND
PRELIMINARY/FINAL ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATION CERTIFICATE OF REVIEW BY TOWNSHIP ENGINEER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS ( IN FEET )
¥ ON THIS DATE ) REVIEWED BY TOWNSHIP ENGINEER FOR HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP s = A s A L Ass 1 inch = 10 ft.
SUBD|V|S|ON/ LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE PLAN MEETS ALL DESIGN STANDARDS AND ON THIS, THE DAY OF 20 BEFORE ME, THE _
CRITERIA OF THE HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE. ENGINEER DATE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED Sl | | ™ | «+
THE CROSSBAR WHO BEING DULY SWORN ACCORDING TO THE LAW, =
DEPOSES AND SAYS THAT HE/SHE IS THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON 0 N N
SECRETARY (ATTEST) e THIS PLAN, AND THAT HE/SHE ACKNOWLEDGES THE SAME TO BE HIS/HER ACT DELAWARE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION > I LI LR = ©
DRAWING INDEX SIGNATURE OF ENGINEER AND PLAN AND DESIRES THE SAME RECORDED AS SUCH ACCORDING TO LAW. RIEEIE Alg =8
S5 HZ 22 (2R
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THE DAY AND DATE ABOVE WRITTEN. o 8 e S g o
o1 SITE PLAN | ACKNOWLEDGE THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM TO BE A PERMANENT MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: SHEET NO
- FIXTURE THAT CAN BE ALTERED OR REMOVED ONLY AFTER APPROVAL OF A :
REVISED PLAN BY THE TOWNSHIP AND A REVISED EROSION CONTROL PLAN CERTIFICATE FOR APPROVAL BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ¥
c—2 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CONSERVATION DISTRICT FOR A DETERMINATION ~ APPROVED BY RESOLUTION OF THE HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS o
OF ADEQUACY. THIS DAY OF 20 SIGNATURE OF OWNER NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER
C-3 GRADING AND UTILITY/EROSION CONTROL PLAN — -
PRESIDENT DATE o
C-4 DETAILS SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE OF OWNER %
n



AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S.R.1011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(37.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63%%17648'00" E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63%%17648'00" E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. DARBY             ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPBELL           AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 26%%17612'00" E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 63%%17648'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14%%17658'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(121.11')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(117.94')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16.31')

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-STORY BRICK BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PARKING LINE(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STEEL REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STEEL REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FND. (HELD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GREGORY J COX 2217 E DARBY ROAD PARCEL ID: 22030073000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BRUNO FLEGO 2227 E DARBY ROAD PARCEL ID: 22030073300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JAE YOUNG & JONG SOON YOO 2229 E DARBY ROAD PARCEL ID: 22030073400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KRISTINA DISANTO 1 CAMPBELL AVENUE PARCEL ID: 22030026600

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PARKING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAP RAMP WITH ROOF ABOVE (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  TRASH/TOTE ENCLOSURE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPED AREA WITH 8 TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SECTION 1111.01 OF THE ADA CODE, AVAILABLE ACCESSIBLE SPACE SIGNAGE NOT REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1: TAX MAP: 22-21-836:000 FOLIO: 22-03-00732-00 DB/PG:4916/0046 LOT 2: TAX MAP: 22-21-837:000 FOLIO: 22-03-00731-00 DB/PG:5918/0108

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMC HAVERTOWN LP 2225 E DARBY RD HAVERTOWN, PA 19083

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELAWARE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA LAW REQUIRES THREE (3) WORKING DAYS NOTICE FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE AND TEN (10) WORKING DAYS FOR DESIGN STAGE. UTILITY INFORMATION IDENTIFIED THROUGH THE ONE-CALL PROCESS IS VALID FOR 90 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THE CALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL#

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE-CALL DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pennsylvania One Call System, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
202504421505

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS, PAVEMENT, CURBING, TREES, LIGHTS, TRANSFORMERS, POLES, CONCRETE PADS, DRAINAGE PIPING AND OTHER OBJECTS INTERFERING WITH THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY.  ALSO ALL UTILITIES SERVICES TO AND ON THE SITE SHALL BE PERMANENTLY TERMINATED OR TEMPORARILY SHUT OFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH UTILITY COMPANY OR AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR ANY AND ALL DEMOLITION. INCLUDING HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADEP REQUIREMENTS.  ALL MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 ET. SEQ. AND 287.1 ET. SEQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY RESOLUTION OF THE HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS THIS _____________ DAY OF ______________ 20___ __________ _______        ____________ _______        ____________        ____________ PRESIDENT        DATE   DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE FOR APPROVAL BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY TOWNSHIP ENGINEER FOR HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP __________ __________   ___________ __________   ___________ ___________ ENGINEER        DATE DATE __________ __________   ___________ __________   ___________ ___________ SECRETARY (ATTEST)     DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF REVIEW BY TOWNSHIP ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE PLANS ARE IN CONFORMANCE WITH ENGINEERING, ZONING, BUILDING, SANITATION, AND OTHER APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF THIS TOWNSHIP, AND HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACT 367 OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, KNOWN AS THE "ENGINEER, LAND SURVEYOR, AND GEOLOGIST REGISTRATION LAW" (P.L. 913, No. 367), AS AMENDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE OF ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. LICENSE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I ACKNOWLEDGE THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM TO BE A PERMANENT FIXTURE THAT CAN BE ALTERED OR REMOVED ONLY AFTER APPROVAL OF A REVISED PLAN BY THE TOWNSHIP AND A REVISED EROSION CONTROL PLAN MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CONSERVATION DISTRICT FOR A DETERMINATION OF ADEQUACY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,                         , ON THIS DATE                        ,                         , ON THIS DATE                        , , ON THIS DATE                        ,                        , , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE PLAN MEETS ALL DESIGN STANDARDS AND CRITERIA OF THE HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE OF ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT SITE DRAINS TO NAYLORS RUN, A NAMED TRIBUTARY OF COBBS CREEK, CHAPTER COBBS CREEK, CHAPTER , CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION IS WWF, MF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS, THE ___ DAY OF _________, 20___, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED ______________________ ____________________, WHO BEING DULY SWORN ACCORDING TO THE LAW, DEPOSES AND SAYS THAT HE/SHE IS THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN, AND THAT HE/SHE ACKNOWLEDGES THE SAME TO BE HIS/HER ACT AND PLAN AND DESIRES THE SAME RECORDED AS SUCH ACCORDING TO LAW. WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THE DAY AND DATE ABOVE WRITTEN. MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ___________________ ________________________         ________________________      SIGNATURE OF OWNER               NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER ________________________               SIGNATURE OF OWNER   

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF OWNER AND  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND DEVELOPMENT STATEMENT OF INTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE REQUIREMENTS NECESSARY TO CONSOLIDATE TWO LOTS AND CONSTRUCT AN ADDITION FOR THE CROSSBAR RESTAURANT. THE PLAN INCLUDES IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN BY H. GILROY DAMON THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN BY H. GILROY DAMON ASSOCIATES, INC. DATED FEBRUARY 10TH, 2025. 2. BOUNDARIES BASED UPON ABOVE MENTIONED PLAN. BOUNDARIES BASED UPON ABOVE MENTIONED PLAN. 3. ADJOINER INFORMATION TAKEN FROM CURRENT TAX RECORDS. ADJOINER INFORMATION TAKEN FROM CURRENT TAX RECORDS. 4. NEW DEED DESCRIPTIONS TO BE WRITTEN AND RECORDED.  NEW DEED DESCRIPTIONS TO BE WRITTEN AND RECORDED.  5. UTILITY INFORMATION FROM OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE. ALL UTILITY UTILITY INFORMATION FROM OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 6. BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE 'X' OF THE FLOOD BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE 'X' OF THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, MAP No. 42045C0106F, COMMUNITY PANEL No. 0106F, WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF NOVEMBER 18, 2009. 7. SOIL DELINEATION LINES TAKEN FROM USDA NATIONAL COOPERATIVE SOIL SOIL DELINEATION LINES TAKEN FROM USDA NATIONAL COOPERATIVE SOIL SURVEY THROUGH THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE CUSTOM SOIL RESOURCE REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT DATED MARCH 12TH, 2025.  8. SITE IS SERVICED BY PUBLIC SEWER AND WATER.   SITE IS SERVICED BY PUBLIC SEWER AND WATER.   9. ALL LANDSCAPING SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT ALL LANDSCAPING SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT CLEAN OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, WEEDS, AND TALL GRASS. 10. THIS PLAN SET IS SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT THIS PLAN SET IS SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FROM UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE) ) SOIL TYPE: UeB-Urban land, silt and clay substratum -Urban land, silt and clay substratum DRAINAGE CLASS: Unknown SLOPE RANGE: 0-8 0-8 HYDROLOGIC GROUP: C BEDROCK DEPTH: Unknown SEASONAL WATER TABLE:Unknown Unknown FLOODING POTENTIAL: Unknown PROFILE PERMEABILITY: Unknown

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140 N. PROVIDENCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIA, PENNSYLVANIA  19063

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: 610-566-7044

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 610-566-3258

AutoCAD SHX Text
L I N N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.27.2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22186

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ADDITION FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CROSSBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2225 DARBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP            DELAWARE COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITBY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W MARTHART AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W HILLCREST AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W EAGLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNBULL AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNVIEW AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORCHARD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKMONT AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEEDOM AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLIS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASTINGS AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSLYN AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E TURNBULL AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MARTHART AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E EAGLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W DARBY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E DARBY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CLEARFIELD AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E BENEDICT AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPBELL AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAEBURN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELVEDERE AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLEMEAD AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Haverford Middle School

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA AND BULK REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COMBINED LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (NET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,250 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,884 S.F.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,181 S.F.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,065 S.F.**

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT. MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90 FT.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.04 FT.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.94 FT.**

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,280 S.F. (67.9%)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,206 S.F. (54.3%) (V.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4 FT.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4 FT.***

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 FT. MIN (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 FT.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0 FT. (V.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 FT. MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
75% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,830 S.F. (97.1%)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,181 S.F. (100.0%)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,756 S.F. (92.4%)**

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 FT. MAX, 3 STORIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
<45 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
<45 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
<45 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*EXISTING LEGAL NON-CONFORMITY **REDUCTION OF EXISTING LEGAL NON-CONFORMITY ***CONTINUATION OF NON-CONFORMITY (1)RESTAURANTS ARE A USE-BY-RIGHT IN THE C-3 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT §182-404.B.1.E (2)FOR EACH BUILDING OR GROUP OF ATTACHED BUILDINGS §182-404.C.5 (V.1)VARIANCE GRANTED TO PERMIT A BUILDING COVER OFF 54% WHEN THE MAXIMUM IS 25%. (V.3)VARIANCE GRANTED TO PERMIT A SIDE YARD OF THREE FEET WHEN SEVEN FEET IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND UTILITY/EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL SUBDIVISION/ LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN THE CROSSBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP S&LD ORD. SECTION 160-4.A:  REQUIRING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL FROM THE TOWNSHIP HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP S&LD ORD. SECTION 160-4.A:  REQUIRING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL FROM THE TOWNSHIP   REQUIRING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL FROM THE TOWNSHIP PRIOR TO FINAL PLAN SUBMISSION AND APPROVAL. THE APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER TO SUBMIT THE THE APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER TO SUBMIT THE PLANS AS A PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION DUE TO THE SIZE AND SCOPE OF THE PROJECT. 2. HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP S&LD ORD. SECTION 160-4.E.5(I):  REQUIRING A TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY FOR LAND HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP S&LD ORD. SECTION 160-4.E.5(I):  REQUIRING A TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY FOR LAND   REQUIRING A TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY FOR LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS INVOLVING COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL USES. THE APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER TO THE APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER TO SUBMIT THE PLANS WITHOUT A TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY, DUE TO THE SIZE AND SCOPE OF THE PROJECT, WHICH HAS NO ADDED USE EXPANSION. 3. HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP S&LD ORD. SECTION 160-4.E.5(e)(4): REQUIRING ALL STORM, SANITARY, AND WATER LINES HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP S&LD ORD. SECTION 160-4.E.5(e)(4): REQUIRING ALL STORM, SANITARY, AND WATER LINES REQUIRING ALL STORM, SANITARY, AND WATER LINES WITHIN 400 FEET OF THE SITE TO BE DEPICTED ON THE PLANS. THE APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER FROM THIS SECTION DUE TO THE SIZE AND SCOPE OF THE PROJECT, AS WELL AS A LACK OF STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY. ALL APPLICABLE INFRASTRUCTURE AS IT PERTAINS TO THE PROJECT ARE DEPICTED.  4. HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP DESIGN STANDARDS FOR CURBS: REQUIRING AN 8-INCH REVEAL FOR CURBS. THE HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP DESIGN STANDARDS FOR CURBS: REQUIRING AN 8-INCH REVEAL FOR CURBS. THE  REQUIRING AN 8-INCH REVEAL FOR CURBS. THE APPLICANT IS REQUESTING A WAIVER TO ALLOW FOR A 6-INCH CURB REVEAL DUE TO THE SIZE AND SCOPE OF THE PROJECT, AND EXISTING SITE TOPOGRAPHY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAIVERS REQUESTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING AREA EXPANSION EXISTING OUTDOOR DINING AREA IS 990 S.F. AND THE PROPOSED DINING AREA IS 926 S.F. THEREFORE THE OVERALL DINING AREA WILL BE REDUCED WHICH WOULD MAKE ANY SUBMISSION REGARDING SEWER, AND HIGHWAY USE PERMIT NONESSENTIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT THEIR NOVEMBER 7, 2024 MEETING, THE HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP ZONING HEARING BOARD APPROVED THE REQUEST FOR: (1) §182-404.C.(3), TO PERMIT A BUILDING COVER OF 54% WHEN THE MAXIMUM IS 25%; §182-404.C.(3), TO PERMIT A BUILDING COVER OF 54% WHEN THE MAXIMUM IS 25%; (2) §182-404.C.(4), TO PERMIT THE STRUCTURE FRONT WALL TO BE FIVE FEET FROM THE §182-404.C.(4), TO PERMIT THE STRUCTURE FRONT WALL TO BE FIVE FEET FROM THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE WHEN TWENTY FEET IS REQUIRED; (3) §182-404.C.(5), TO PERMIT A SIDE YARD OF THREE FEET WHEN SEVEN FEET IS §182-404.C.(5), TO PERMIT A SIDE YARD OF THREE FEET WHEN SEVEN FEET IS REQUIRED; (4) §182-707.A.(3).(a), TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A SCREENING BUFFER; §182-707.A.(3).(a), TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A SCREENING BUFFER; (5) §182-707.B, TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR THE REQUIRED SEVEN PARKING SPACES; §182-707.B, TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR THE REQUIRED SEVEN PARKING SPACES; (6) §182-708.A.(1).(a), TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A LOADING AND UNLOADING SPACE; §182-708.A.(1).(a), TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A LOADING AND UNLOADING SPACE; (7) §182-708.A.(2), TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A LOADING AND UNLOADING SPACE AND §182-708.A.(2), TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A LOADING AND UNLOADING SPACE AND TO PERMIT OFF STREET PARKING; (8) §182-708.A.3, TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A LOADING AND UNLOADING SPACE SO §182-708.A.3, TO ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR A LOADING AND UNLOADING SPACE SO TRUCKS DO NOT NEED TO BACK IN OR OUT OF THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OFF-WAY; (9) §182-712, TO PERMIT THE PROPOSED BUILDING TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN THE FRONT AND §182-712, TO PERMIT THE PROPOSED BUILDING TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN THE FRONT AND SIDE YARD SETBACKS; AND §182-715, TO CONSTRUCT THE NEW BUILDING SUCH THAT IT DOES NOT HAVE CONFORMITY WITH THE OTHER EXISTING STRUCTURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING HEARING BOARD DECISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS


Plotted: 3—-27-25 @12: 05pm By: slinn

F:\Projects\Storage\Project Docs\22186\E — CIVIL\dwg\C—2 Exsite.dwg[Layout1]

AVM LAY
e
AYM—40-1HDIY
/St

\\ \
| |
0 A
JEFFREY N. GENT|LEﬁ%§;
;f
CAMPBELL N 634800" £ AVENUE

Q8
< -
e =
=
m
o S 3 3
z QN
w e P
8z¢¢
°f 23
a o
< © ©
Z —
g L[ 3
= =2 E L
! a &
LOCATION MAP i 2 3 s
"n_ ' PARKING PIPE FND. 2 0
1 1,000 LINE E H 2 @
(HELD) A
<
NOTES o ! é © E §
1. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN BY H. GILROY DAMON | o
ASSOCIATES, INC. DATED FEBRUARY 10TH, 2025. - AE TOUNG & JONG 300N Y00 < o B
2. BOUNDARIES BASED UPON ABOVE MENTIONED PLAN. Ceing] i PARCEL ID: 22030075400
3. ADJOINER INFORMATION TAKEN FROM CURRENT TAX RECORDS. Coe s T S |
4. NEW DEED DESCRIPTIONS TO BE WRITTEN AND RECORDED. A 8 < o] ‘d
. . £ < - N . < . — e C——— — — S—— —  —  — — — A ———— A — —SS——S——— . — SN ——S———S ——
5. UTILITY INFORMATION FROM OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE. ALL UTILITY SEN AN - X Y
LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO g e R0 - KRISTINA DISANTO
CONSTRUCTION. R R SRR B N NF 1 CAMPBELL AVENUE
SR INTE BRUNO FLEGO PARCEL ID: 22030026600
6. BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE 'X' OF THE FLOOD SN AR ] 2227 E DARBY ROAD
INSURANCE RATE MAP, MAP No. 42045C0106F, COMMUNITY PANEL No. . Loy PARCEL ID: 22030073300
0106F, WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF NOVEMBER 18, 2009. A N CUERRA T A
7. SOIL DELINEATION LINES TAKEN FROM USDA NATIONAL COOPERATIVE SOIL R S N X
. A A7 ST ) »
SURVEY THROUGH THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE e dgl% o T ORLL HOLE N 6348°00" F PROPOSED
CUSTOM SOIL RESOURCE REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT DATED MARCH 12TH, I\17 o o % O
2025. . AT §77O A WOVGC%O Vg i "4
L e s 9894 % P 02.88
8. SITE IS SERVICED BY PUBLIC SEWER AND WATER. o e 7 R e o
b Sl I AR STEEL . v sy FBRE - ]x
9. ALL LANDSCAPING SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT R P W 7 265 < LIBRI
CLEAN OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, WEEDS, AND TALL GRASS. AN SRR A Qe 'M T 4t
10. THIS PLAN SET IS SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT % o <’§ o o e N <
REPORT % : , 0T 1 o
LOT LINE| TO LN
~ /_ BE REMOVED ( < %‘, ﬁ
/ N Z
_/_/ ‘ - : - — ] —— 70@"{ NS
AREA AND BULK REGULATIONS i 0 99.85 100.14| £— NS 8
C—3 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT ~ T — ) O
REQUIREMENT EXISTING LOT 1 EXISTING LOT 2 (/) LANDSCAPED v
USE RESTAURANT( RESTAURANT(® :D CANOPY LoT 2 ™ prd %
LOT AREA (NET) 6,250 S.F. 1,884 S.F.* 2,181 S.F.* . B CANOPY ! < <
STREET FRONTAGE 50 FT. MIN 17.90 FT.* 20.04 FT.* N BR I | r =
BUILDING COVERAGE 25% MAX 1,280 S.F. (67.9%)* N/A g\ o o) N <
2
BUILDING SETBACKS ~ 177 94 99.78 99.92 100.03 100.19 100.43 N|IL |
FRONT YARD: 20 FT. MIN 2.4 FT.* N/A _ e X < A Z|lz <0 W
SIDE_YARD: 7 FT. MIN® 0 FT.* N/A s T == i —— —— e - - - 100,57 O|lc m|x O
. ) 8 — —
REAR YARD: 15 FT. MIN 26.5 FT. N/A I v S 634800° W <1 17 94’> 23 PROPOSED | E % >
IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE 75% MAX 1,830 S.F. (97.1%)* | 2,181 S.F. (100.0%)* ’ 99.10 X99.13 Qs /:Lj | STEEL REBAR D A O m
[%Z]

BUILDING HEIGHT 45 FT. MAX, 3 STORIES <45 FT. <45 FT. % TMINOUS PAINTED PARKING a8 o Z | O X |
*EXISTING LEGAL NON—CONFORMITY Q PAVEMENT LINE(TYPICAL) Do O O < O <
(DRESTAURANTS ARE A USE—BY—RIGHT IN THE C—3 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT §182-404.B.1.E 100.06 % - O| O A
(2FOR EACH BUILDING OR GROUP OF ATTACHED BUILDINGS §182-404.C.5 AN 2 Z W45

>> Zg o (/I
121.117) gs.69 X SR Ol T o
b 98.96 X 99.52 X < X 99.84 100.21 10058 ?% > | J = & T
99.98" ; = a N %
LEGEND d | 1oees % =
CONCRETE CURB / : LIJ O
7T TR CONC. SIDEWALK [ N/F BITUMINOUS TIMBER WALL P —
FENCELINE o GREGORY J COX PAVEMENT
L 2217 E DARBY ROAD Q
97 CONTOURS A PARCEL ID: 22030073000 100.60 o
————————— RIGHT OF WAY 2t |1 @)
—_ PROPERTY LINE S 5 LL
- SIGN ; < | m
o IRON PIN ) -_—— —_— - —_—— —_—— —_— —_— —_— —_— —_—— —_—— —_—— —_—— g
o MONUMENT <
——S——(S)——S—— SANITARY SEWER W/ M.H. CATHERINE g/jOHN CONEYS | I
- —— — WATER LINE 2215 E DARBY ROAD X
- — i — — GAS LINE PARCEL ID: 22030072900
oy 100.41 100,49 % L
s GAS VALVE 100.20 X . 101.45 - <
4 WATER VALVE =
& CLEAN-OUT PP g_/g\g’ '
ey FIRE HYDRANT I
. OHW—E— — OVERHEAD WIRE <2
Z|z
Q, UTILITY POLE O|O
n|=
= omwomw omwomw oawomw oswomw AREA OF DEMOLITION S %
[TBR] ITEM TO BE REMOVED Lo
Al [ @)
"% PERCOLATION TEST SOILS TABLE %
(FROM UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE HAPTER ASSIFICATION: )
OQWNER NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE) THE PROJECT SITE DRAINS TO NAYLORS RUN, A CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!
CMC HAVERTOWN LP NAMED TRIBUTARY OF COBBS CREEK, CHAPTER PENNSYLVANIA LAW REQUIRES
2225 E DARBY RD SOIL TYPE: UeB—Urban land, silt and cluy substratum 93 CLASSIFICATION IS WWF, MF. THREE (3) WORKING DAYS l‘?OTICE FOR
HAVERTOWN, PA 19083 DRAINAGE CLASS: Unknown CONSTRUCTION PHASE AND TEN (10) _
Bt . C WORKING DAYS FOR DESIGN STAGE. Sl — | N | ™| <
TE_ INFORMATION BEDROCK DEPTH: Unknown MOLITION NOT UTILITY INFORMATION IDENTIFIED THROUGH -
_ SEASONAL WATER TABLE: Unknown BUILDINGS, PAVEMENT, CURBING, TREES, LIGHTS, TRANSFORMERS, POLES, oo o e O JROCESS IS VAL FOR Q. |& | |2
T 21— 836:000 FLOODING POTENTIAL: Unknown CONCRETE PADS, DRAINAGE PIPING AND OTHER OBJECTS INTERFERING WITH : GRAPHIC SCALE Qi sl ula [Fe
e e PROFILE PERMEABILITY: Unknown THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY. Pennsylvania One Call System, Inc. TN EE A==
| ALSO ALL UTILITIES SERVICES TO AND ON THE SITE SHALL BE o . s " »0 w0 ERIT LS alS 8
DB/PG: 4916/0046 AN PMENT STATEMENT OF INTENT PERMANENTLY TERMINATED OR TEMPORARILY SHUT OFF IN ACCORDANCE —800—-242-1776 < H|O Tl | |
_ LAND DEVELOPMENT STATEMENT O ENT WITH UTILITY COMPANY OR AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR So8lv | |& |a
LoT 2: . THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR ANY AND ALL SERIAL# 202504421505
TAX MAP: 22-21-837: 000 REQUIREMENTS NECESSARY TO CONSOLIDATE TWO DEMOLITION. INCLUDING HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADEP ONE—CALL DATE: 02711 /o025 SHEET NO. <
FOLIO: 22—03-00731-00 LOTS AND CONSTRUCT AN ADDITION FOR THE REQUIREMENTS. ALL MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN - 2 02/11/ ( IN FEET )
DB/PG: 5918/0108 CROSSBAR RESTAURANT. THE PLAN INCLUDES ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 1 inch = 10 ft. L
IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 ET. SEQ. AND 287.1 ET. SEQ. O
DEVELOPMENT. _ o
|_
Lu
Ll
T
n



AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S.R.1011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(37.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63%%17648'00" E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63%%17648'00" E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. DARBY             ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPBELL           AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 26%%17612'00" E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 63%%17648'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14%%17658'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(121.11')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(117.94')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16.31')

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-STORY BRICK BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PARKING LINE(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FND. (HELD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STEEL REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STEEL REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FND. (HELD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CATHERINE & JOHN CONEYS 2215 E DARBY ROAD PARCEL ID: 22030072900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GREGORY J COX 2217 E DARBY ROAD PARCEL ID: 22030073000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BRUNO FLEGO 2227 E DARBY ROAD PARCEL ID: 22030073300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JAE YOUNG & JONG SOON YOO 2229 E DARBY ROAD PARCEL ID: 22030073400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KRISTINA DISANTO 1 CAMPBELL AVENUE PARCEL ID: 22030026600

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PARKING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
[TBR]

AutoCAD SHX Text
[TBR]

AutoCAD SHX Text
[TBR]

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN BY H. GILROY DAMON THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN BY H. GILROY DAMON ASSOCIATES, INC. DATED FEBRUARY 10TH, 2025. 2. BOUNDARIES BASED UPON ABOVE MENTIONED PLAN. BOUNDARIES BASED UPON ABOVE MENTIONED PLAN. 3. ADJOINER INFORMATION TAKEN FROM CURRENT TAX RECORDS. ADJOINER INFORMATION TAKEN FROM CURRENT TAX RECORDS. 4. NEW DEED DESCRIPTIONS TO BE WRITTEN AND RECORDED.  NEW DEED DESCRIPTIONS TO BE WRITTEN AND RECORDED.  5. UTILITY INFORMATION FROM OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE. ALL UTILITY UTILITY INFORMATION FROM OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 6. BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE 'X' OF THE FLOOD BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE 'X' OF THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, MAP No. 42045C0106F, COMMUNITY PANEL No. 0106F, WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF NOVEMBER 18, 2009. 7. SOIL DELINEATION LINES TAKEN FROM USDA NATIONAL COOPERATIVE SOIL SOIL DELINEATION LINES TAKEN FROM USDA NATIONAL COOPERATIVE SOIL SURVEY THROUGH THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE CUSTOM SOIL RESOURCE REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT DATED MARCH 12TH, 2025.  8. SITE IS SERVICED BY PUBLIC SEWER AND WATER.   SITE IS SERVICED BY PUBLIC SEWER AND WATER.   9. ALL LANDSCAPING SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT ALL LANDSCAPING SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT CLEAN OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, WEEDS, AND TALL GRASS. 10. THIS PLAN SET IS SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT THIS PLAN SET IS SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER W/ M.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF DEMOLITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERCOLATION TEST LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
[TBR]

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1: TAX MAP: 22-21-836:000 FOLIO: 22-03-00732-00 DB/PG:4916/0046 LOT 2: TAX MAP: 22-21-837:000 FOLIO: 22-03-00731-00 DB/PG:5918/0108

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMC HAVERTOWN LP 2225 E DARBY RD HAVERTOWN, PA 19083

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA LAW REQUIRES THREE (3) WORKING DAYS NOTICE FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE AND TEN (10) WORKING DAYS FOR DESIGN STAGE. UTILITY INFORMATION IDENTIFIED THROUGH THE ONE-CALL PROCESS IS VALID FOR 90 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THE CALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL#

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE-CALL DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pennsylvania One Call System, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
202504421505

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS, PAVEMENT, CURBING, TREES, LIGHTS, TRANSFORMERS, POLES, CONCRETE PADS, DRAINAGE PIPING AND OTHER OBJECTS INTERFERING WITH THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY.  ALSO ALL UTILITIES SERVICES TO AND ON THE SITE SHALL BE PERMANENTLY TERMINATED OR TEMPORARILY SHUT OFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH UTILITY COMPANY OR AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR ANY AND ALL DEMOLITION. INCLUDING HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADEP REQUIREMENTS.  ALL MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 ET. SEQ. AND 287.1 ET. SEQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT SITE DRAINS TO NAYLORS RUN, A NAMED TRIBUTARY OF COBBS CREEK, CHAPTER COBBS CREEK, CHAPTER , CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION IS WWF, MF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND DEVELOPMENT STATEMENT OF INTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE REQUIREMENTS NECESSARY TO CONSOLIDATE TWO LOTS AND CONSTRUCT AN ADDITION FOR THE CROSSBAR RESTAURANT. THE PLAN INCLUDES IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FROM UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE) ) SOIL TYPE: UeB-Urban land, silt and clay substratum -Urban land, silt and clay substratum DRAINAGE CLASS: Unknown SLOPE RANGE: 0-8 0-8 HYDROLOGIC GROUP: C BEDROCK DEPTH: Unknown SEASONAL WATER TABLE:Unknown Unknown FLOODING POTENTIAL: Unknown PROFILE PERMEABILITY: Unknown

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140 N. PROVIDENCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIA, PENNSYLVANIA  19063

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: 610-566-7044

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 610-566-3258

AutoCAD SHX Text
L I N N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.27.2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22186

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ADDITION FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CROSSBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2225 DARBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP            DELAWARE COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITBY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W MARTHART AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W HILLCREST AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W EAGLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNBULL AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNVIEW AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORCHARD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKMONT AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEEDOM AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLIS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASTINGS AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSLYN AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E TURNBULL AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MARTHART AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E EAGLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W DARBY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E DARBY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CLEARFIELD AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E BENEDICT AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPBELL AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAEBURN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELVEDERE AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLEMEAD AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Haverford Middle School

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA AND BULK REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (NET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,250 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,884 S.F.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,181 S.F.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT. MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90 FT.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.04 FT.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,280 S.F. (67.9%)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4 FT.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 FT. MIN (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 FT.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 FT. MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
75% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,830 S.F. (97.1%)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,181 S.F. (100.0%)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 FT. MAX, 3 STORIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
<45 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
<45 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*EXISTING LEGAL NON-CONFORMITY (1)RESTAURANTS ARE A USE-BY-RIGHT IN THE C-3 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT §182-404.B.1.E (2)FOR EACH BUILDING OR GROUP OF ATTACHED BUILDINGS §182-404.C.5


Plotted: 3—-27-25 @12: 07pm By: slinn

F:\Projects\Storage\Project Docs\22186\E — CIVIL\dwg\C—3 Grade.dwg[Layout1]

SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS

TEMPORARY MEASURES:
PREPARATIONS — APPLY 1 TON PER ACRE OF AGRICULTURAL GRADE LIMESTONE (EQUIVALENT TO
50% CALCIUM PLUS MAGNESIUM OXIDES) TO ESTABLISH A PH OF 6.5 TO 6.8

APPLY FERTILIZER @ 150 LBS. PER ACRE USING 10—20—20 OR EQUIVALENT.

SEEDING — APPLY 50% ANNUAL RYEGRASS AND 50% WINTER RYEGRASS AT A RATE OF 10 LBS. PER
1,000 SQUARE FEET. MULCH TEMPORARY SEEDING AT A RATE OF 3 TONS PER ACRE. DURING
NON—GERMINATION PERIODS APPLY A TACKING AGENT WITH THE MULCH.

PERMANENT MEASURES:

PREPARATIONS — APPLY 4 TONS PER ACRE OF AGRICULTURAL GRADE LIMESTONE (EQUIVALENT TO
& 50% CALCIUM PLUS MAGNESIUM OXIDES) TO ESTABLISH A PH OF 6.5 TO 6.8
a T
> =
0 ’ ” v IS APPLY FERTILIZER @ 930 LBS. PER ACRE USING 10-20—20 OR EQUIVALENT.
CAMPEELL N 634800" E AVENUE =% 54 .
> L SEEDING — 10% PERENNIAL RYEGRASS, 60% KENTUCKY 31 TALL FESCUE, AND 30% REDTOP AT A a8
> RATE OF 220 LBS. PER ACRE. MULCH AT A RATE OF 3 TONS PER ACRE. APPLY JUTE NETTING WITH < 2
< PEGS AT 4 FOOT INTERVALS INTERLACED WITH TWINE ON ALL SLOPES EXCEEDING 4:1. 8 <
1. SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION NOT OTHERWISE CONTAINING w <
PLANTING BEDS, SIDEWALKS, BUILDINGS, ETC. 0> 3 38
2. BEFORE SEEDING, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SOIL TESTS, AND APPLICATIONS OF & 3 Q g
FERTILIZER AND/OR GROUND LIMESTONE SHALL BE MADE PER SOIL TEST Qo o
CONC. RECOMMENDATIONS. INCORPORATE FERTILIZER OR LIMESTONE INTO TOPSOIL TO A S = 8 8
CURB 2" DEPTH. 8 7] fIS O
O 3. Xglégg SEEDED AREAS WITH CLEAN STRAW. WATER AND MAINTAIN ALL LAWN T o % %
N OF 4. SEED MIXES SHALL INSTALLED WITH HYDROSEEDER OR SLIT SEEDER PER 2 g sz
MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATION. MAINTAIN ALL SEED AREAS PER SEED Q Wm <
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION. = = H £
)
LOCATION MAP PAINTED ? ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS &
PARKING PIPE FND. 9006 MERCER PIKE, MEADVILLE, PA 16335 w g ¢ %
"n _ ' LINE (800) 873-3321 FAX (814) 336—5191 WWW.ERNSTSEED.COM £ =2 O
— 1, (HELD) SEED MIX: E h 2 2
| CONSERVATION MIX (ERNMX—114) OR APPROVED EQUAL CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! g2 é a
NOTES JAE YOUNG &A%FNG SOON Y00 I gg? EEEES&’E;Y REI;-ZLDUECI?Z%ACEISE PENNSYLVANIA LAW REQUIRES é g = §
3 i
1. E;ISSOSIIIAAFESISI[‘?@SED?ATCE”[\; éElégaA%%N?&Iil-lDA'zfg)zl\é PLAN BY H. GILROY DAMON i 2229 E DARBY ROAD 10% PERENNIAL RYEGRASS THREE (3) WORKING DAYS NOTICE FOR < 73] I-l_-l
, INC. , . RS . PARCEL ID: 22030073400 10% ANNUAL RYEGRASS CONSTRUCTION PHASE AND TEN (10) p4
R T SR A WORKING DAYS FOR DESIGN STAGE.
2. BOUNDARIES BASED UPON ABOVE MENTIONED PLAN. BEDEN  E APPLIED 100-200 LB PER ACRE, OR 3-5 LB PER 1000 SF UTILITY INFORMATION IDENTIFIED THROUGH
IR N TN B N | THE ONE-CALL PROCESS IS VALID FOR
3. ADJOINER INFORMATION TAKEN FROM CURRENT TAX RECORDS. e 2 S | oy 90 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THE CALL.
4. NEW DEED DESCRIPTIONS TO BE WRITTEN AND RECORDED. < g < N - Y = = = — — — — - = Pennsylvania One Call System, Inc.
T &) T, X N,
5. UTILITY INFORMATION FROM OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE. ALL UTILITY R AN Y % : O e KR/SﬂNAAD-/S‘ANTO —800—242—1 776
LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO o AN <, 1~ NF L 1 CAMPBELL AVENUE
CONSTRUCTION. A AR NIRRT I BRUNO FLEGO AT ey PARCEL ID: 22030026600 SERIAL# 202504421505
N R N R IR R X 2227 E DARBY ROAD RPN | ONE—CALL DATE: 02/11/2025
6. BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE X' OF THE FLOOD U A 1 SISO S PARCEL ID: 22030073300 L e | ’
INSURANCE RATE MAP, MAP No. 42045C0106F, COMMUNITY PANEL No. N SACTI LT A
0106F, WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF NOVEMBER 18, 2009. ST < ) PROPOSED C‘Oy\/c/?z—;z— X
R I TN sAA” caw T e OPOSED .
7. SOIL DELINEATION LINES TAKEN FROM USDA NATIONAL COOPERATIVE SOIL L egglmecor T DRILL HotE N 635345800 £ ——m . LANSSBARED g PLANT SCHEDULE:
SURVEY THROUGH THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE 1\17 R N T AL AREA
CUSTOM SOIL RESOURCE REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT DATED MARCH 12TH, . SRS CAEL B et ; ‘I‘“f‘ 'H"“l' T =" T 0078y N\ Y arv SYM | BOTARNICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIzE ROOT | COMMENTS
: Lo A e 96 P ALl J T e e \ 102.88
' AN 10028, . - LAY RN o
8. SITE IS SERVICED BY PUBLIC SEWER AND WATER. N STEEL 7/ 0{5/{&// = 2% SR m&m M SHRUBS
DOOR \ 22657 = N YY) '
9. ALL LANDSCAPING SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT L N . e m‘\\ /N X, 8 TO THUJA ORIENTALIS ARUREAl DWARFT GOLDEN ARBORVITAE 30-36" TALL POT PARKING LOT
CLEAN OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, WEEDS, AND TALL GRASS. 2_STORY \, 100.71 PROP‘SED\ 4
:l ] ° JtoTE /07658 UTILITY NOTES
10. THIS PLAN SET IS SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BRICK BUILDING PER iEgggg 1»3\11]813?.2 N\ ors CONCRETE TRASIc-I)é’JgEE\ 1% <
REPORT THE AD  CORBSIBLE SPACE \. WASHOUT ENCLOS o 1. THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL CONTACT ALL UTILITY PROVIDERS AND o
£ NOT REQUIRED ™ (SEE DETAIL) & N LOCATE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. N
\< SIGNAG 3 sssanssnnegl i Q) 2. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE, DEPTH AND
2 Coahlh ~3 MATERIAL OF ALL UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES WITHIN THE LIMIT OF ﬁ
% NS DISTURBANCE PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK. NOTIFY PROJECT
?, : N - . . ) ENGINEER OF ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES PRIOR %
’ o TO BEGINNING WORK.
| EGEND ~ , ) — % 3. THIS PLAN INDICATES IDENTIFIED UTILITIES AND UTILITY COMPANY O
ADITIONA - STRUCTURES BASED ON VISUAL SURVEY AND EXISTING UTILITY
[_exsive | [__PRoPOSED | %) LANGSCAPED : ASHGALT FOR, DRAINAGE YO COMPANY PLANS. CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT OTHER UTILITIES (@)
AREA -~ PROPOSED HANDICAP PROPOSED FROM THE PBUILDING M NOT SHOWN MAY EXIST WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS. CONTRACTOR
CONCRETE CURB :D ‘RAMP WITH ROOF ABOVE ADDITION IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES. L
CONC. SIDEWALK * (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS) | =z 0
e . l SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS SOILS TABLE < <
PERMANENT MEASURES: (FROM UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - o =
—_ RIGHT OF WAY y PREPARATIONS — APPLY 4 TONS PER ACRE OF NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE) o O D <
_— PROPERTY LINE _ e 100.19 100.43 AGRICULTURAL GRADE LIMESTONE (EQUIVALENT TO L i
NI % \ 50% CALCIUM PLUS MAGNESIUM OXIDES) TO ESTABLISH SOIL TYPE: UeB—Urban land, silt and clay substratum ﬁ C| <
o IRON PIN ° . ' - - - - - O A PH OF 6.5 TO 6.8 DRAINAGE CLASS: Unknown — Ll
- ‘ 057§\ SLOPE RANGE: 0—8 Il P m )
‘ \\\\ 9.} Q \ ) 70 M —
o MONUMENT . h PROPOSED ~ 0 s ” X3P ) \ >3 . = | O C
o PROPOSED LANDSCAPED 7 x S 634800 W ol <1 17.94 > \ o= PROPOSED TOPSOIL PLACEMENT DEPTH:  6IN. g;gggéﬁcgjﬂf%quﬁ' kc FIE O
— SIGN — £ +/97.70BOLLARD AREA WITH / 99.10 X99.13 o \ Q3 —~ t_‘x STEEL REBAR . ¢ Unknown s] >_
M- R NN / PROPOSED \ ng — Lﬂ *SPECIES:  Perennial Rye (10%): Kentucky 31 Tall SEASONAL WATER TABLE: Unknown 2| A m
SPOT GRADES - '. / BOLLARD  PANTED PARKING Z1u B Fescuse (60%): Redtop (30%) FLOODING POTENTIAL: Unknown (@)
X N BITUMINOUS / \ ) . . a) ) C
NE PAVEMENT / LINE(TYPICAL) \ n. o %  PURE LIVE SEED: 81 / 76 / 74% PROFILE PERMEABILITY: Unknown o
97 CONTOURS 7 OV / \ 50 ) ° ' ° Z < <
© v o =R / e =< oo e T R LAND DEVELOPMENT STATEMENT oF ntENT | < | @ © | O
_S ST SANITARY SEWER W/ MH. A / 12111 ’) \ =5 FERTILIZER TYPE: =20-20(X=X=X) THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE Z U
/ 99.69 X =m . =
SEWER LATERAL LAT——LAT 98.22% 98.96X { 99.52 X ( : M 99.84 \ 100.21 100.58 -?%) FERTILIZER APPL. RATE-/ 1000 18B./ACRE REQUIREMENTS NECESSARY TO CONSOLIDATE TWO g N I g 0
_ — ——F— ELECTRIC LINE E ‘ ] LIMING RATE: 6.0 T./ACRE LOTS AND CONSTRUCT AN ADDITION FOR THE
\ \| [TOTAL UMIT OF | MULCH TYPE: Straw CROSSBAR RESTAURANT. THE PLAN INCLUDES =|d F|loa I
— —w— — WATER LINE W ! \ RBANCE / X IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED Nl =2 AN 0)
[ | DISTU 100.62 MULCHING RATE: 3.0  T./ACRE DEVELOPMENT. T m Z
- —c— — GAS LINE G ;e h 1,193+ S.F. I ANCHOR MATERIAL: Jute Netting o ;
UTILITY POLE C \ y ANCHORING METHOD: Pegs 4ft on center per .
Q, ' \ p | CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION: O @)
pos FIRE HYDRANT \ NF / BITUMINOUS TIMBER WALL manufacturer THE PROJECT SITE DRAINS TO NAYLORS RUN, A
- i \ GREGORY J COX PAVEMENT SEEDING DATE RANGE:  March 15th—May 15th NAMED TRIBUTARY OF COBBS CREEK, CHAPTER —
% GAS VALVE '] L 2217 E DARBY ROAD during germination periods. as weather permits 93 CLASSIFICATION IS WWF, MF. N
Wy WATER VALVE W Ay PARCEL ID: 22030073000 100.60 T
c0 co T | DEMOLITION NOTE
& CLEAN-OUT ° ’ O
BUILDINGS, PAVEMENT, CURBING, TREES, LIGHTS, TRANSFORMERS, POLES,
! WATER METER % SEQU EN CE OF CONSTRUCT|ON CONCRETE PADS, DRAINAGE PIPING AND OTHER OBJECTS INTERFERING WITH LL
ou GAS METER oM ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EROSION CONTROL 5. ALL PUMPING OF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER SHALL BE THROUGH A SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP, THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY. oc
™ . FOLLOWING SEQUENCE. DEVIATION FROM THAT SEQUENCE MUST BE APPROVED BY THE 1. STAKE OUT LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AS INDICATED ON PLANS. SUCH AS A PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG DISCHARGING OVER NON—DISTURBED AREAS. ALSO ALL UTILITIES SERVICES TO AND ON THE SITE SHALL BE L
Y ELECTRIC METER g MUNICIPALITY. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY INDICATED OTHERWISE, EACH STAGE SHALL BE &E%MG%E_TTT#YCCT)EA?QNTSQ 25%’4‘:&%‘;&-&%‘#&%“ %?%%%“}%ﬁ%‘%%la >
COMPLETED BEFORE ANY FOLLOWING STAGE IS INITIATED. CLEARING AND GRUBBING 6. THE OPERATOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF -
- T OMWE= —  OVERHEAD WIRE SHALL BE LIMITED ONLY TO THOSE AREAS DESCRIBED IN EACH STAGE. 2. INSTALL SILT SOCK_AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS. THE APPENDIX 64, EROSION CONTROL RULES AND REGULATIONS, TITLE 25, PART 1, IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR ANY AND ALL <
12" SILT SOCK ———o—o— 5 CLEAR ASPHALT WITHIN DISTURBED AREAS AND REMOVE FROM SITE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, SUBPART C, PROTECTION OF NATURAL Rﬁggﬂgﬁgﬁ#gcﬂ[ﬁ'f'%E&ﬁ?ﬁfgﬂo’“ﬁg% 'gH :&C%'EDSI"‘S%%S“'E';HOﬁREP I
AT LEAST SEVEN (7) DAYS BEFORE STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES : : RESOURCES, ARTICLE [ll, WATER RESOURCES, CHAPTER 102, EROSION CONTROL. y
LIMT OF DISTURBANCE ~ ============== (7) ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
(INCLUDING CLEARING AND GRUBBING), THE OWNER AND/OR OPERATOR SHALL INVITE
ALL CONTRACTORS, THE LAND OWNER, APPROPRIATE MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS, THE E&S 4. INSTALL BUILDING FOUNDATIONS, AND CONNECT UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE 7. EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMP’S MUST BE CONSTRUCTED, STABILIZED, AND FUNCTIONAL REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 ET. SEQ. AND 287.1 ET. SEQ. L
PLAN PREPARER, TO AN ONSITE PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING. LINES TO BUILDING, FROM EXISTING BUILDING. BACKFILL AGAINST BUILDING BEFORE SITE DISTURBANCE BEGINS WITHIN THE TRIBUTARY AREAS OF THOSE BMP'S. =
FOUNDATION AND PROCEED WITH BUILDING CONSTRUCTION. GRAPHIC SCALE <D’:
AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, OR
EXPANDING INTO AN AREA PREVIOUSLY UNMARKED, THE PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL 5. CRITICAL STAGE INSTALL ADDITIONAL WEARING COURSE ON PAVEMENT AREAS AS 8. ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SEQUENCE 10 o 5 10 2 w0
SYSTEM INC. SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT 1—800-242—1776 FOR THE LOCATION OF EXISTING INDICATED. FINISH GRADE ALL DISTURBED AREAS. SPREAD TOPSOIL ON THOSE OF CONSTRUCTION. EACH STAGE SHALL BE COMPLETED BEFORE ANY FOLLOWING STAGE IS
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. AREAS THAT ARE TO BE LANDSCAPED AS THEY REACH FINAL GRADE AND INITIATED. CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE LIMITED ONLY TO THOSE AREAS DESCRIBED Eﬁ—
2°x2" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 10° O.C. STABILIZE IMMEDIATELY ACCORDING TO THE PERMANENT STABILIZATION IN EACH STAGE. N
SOHPOST PR S0 OF TS e R A AR vED ERam e i P AR ey e SPECITICATION. AND INSTALL LANDSCAPING 9. IMMEDIATELY AFTER EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES CEASE, THE OPERATOR SHALL ( IN FEET ) % =
OF THIS SITE SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THIS SITE AND RECYCLED OR PROPERLY - - _ ©)
DISPOSED. WASTE CANNOT BE BURIED ON SITE. EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES (SILT 6. ONCE ALL DISTURBED AREAS OF SITE HAVE BEEN STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH S EBLIZE A ARE s BT REE ) B T A S, R O G ATING PERODS 1 inch = 10 ft. 0=
SOCK, ETC.) SHOULD BE REMOVED AND REUSED, IF AND WHEN POSSIBLE, OR REMOVED THE FINAL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS, REMOVE ANY REMAINING EROSION FINISHED GRADE AND WHICH WILL BE REDISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MUST BE STABILIZED IN > (&
FOR OFFSITE DISPOSAL. CONTROL MEASURES. IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY THIS ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS. Lo
OPERATION. THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER MUST BE NOTIFIED FOR A FINAL SITE x|
Q}KTE&T ﬁg"ocgf_'%wgﬁ*c?w THE PROJECT SITE IS 0.09 ACRES (4,065 SF), THE AREA OF DISTURBANCE IS 0.03 INSPECTION PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF EROSION CONTROLS 10. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE ACHIEVED FINAL STABILIZATION WHEN IT HAS A ﬂ
MINIMUM UNIFORM 70% PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER OR OTHER PERMANENT .
BTy U AN CONCRETE ACRES (1,193 SF), AND THE PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ONE PHASE. THE GENERAL NOTES NON—VEGETATIVE COVER WITH A DENSITY SUFFICIENT TO RESIST ACCELERATED SURFACE PROPOSED UTILITY NOTE: =
FILLS UP HALFWAY UP THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH ALL EROSION CONTROL MEANS
SOCK » EROSION AND SUBSURFACE CHARACTERISTICS SUFFICIENT TO RESIST SLIDING AND OTHER PROPOSED BUILDING WILL CONTINUE TO UTILIZE
AND METHODS OUTLINED IN THE "EROSION AND SEDIMENT POLLUTION CONTROL
" 1. THE OPERATOR SHALL ASSURE THAT THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MOVEMENTS. EXISTING BUILDINGS UTILITY CONNECTIONS FOR WATER,
PROGRAM MANUAL” PUBLISHED BY THE PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL - SEWER. GAS. AND ELECTRIC
PROTECTION (PADEP), MARCH 2012 EDITION. COPIES OF THESE PLANS MUST BE PLAN IS PROPERLY AND COMPLETELY IMPLEMENTED. P :
"—24" DIAMETER FILTER AVALABLE ON SITE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION 11. SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED FROM INLET WATER QUALITY INSERTS AFTER EACH RUNOFF GENERAL UTILITIES NOTE: S
: 2. UNTIL THE SITE ACHIEVES FINAL STABILIZATION, THE OPERATOR SHALL ASSURE THAT THE EVENT. T IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO =| AN M) <
BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES ARE IMPLEMENTED, OPERATED, AND MAINTAINED PROPERLY - -
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL FACILITIES ARE TO CHECKED AND PROPERLY AND COMPLETELY. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL BEST MANAGEMENT 12, UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMP’S MUST BE MAINTAINED MAINTAIN AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ﬁ P oa )
‘ MAINTAINED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH STORM EVENT. SUFFICIENT QUANTITIES OF SILT PRACTICE FACILITIES. THE OPERATOR SHALL MAINTAIN AND MAKE AVAILABLE TO PROPERLY. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT OWNER (SANITARY, WATER, TELECOMMUNICATIONS, AND ol | =
. i ?;..' SR SOCK SHOULD BE READILY AVAILABLE FOR REMEDIAL WORK IF REQUIRED. MUNICIPALITY AND DESIGN ENGINEER, WRITTEN INSPECTION LOGS OF ALL THOSE CONTROL BMPS AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS. ALL PREVENTATIVE —L ELECTRIC, ETC) WITHIN THE WORK ZONE DURING oL Q = = E . 8
R YTy A INSPECTIONS. ALL MAINTENANCE WORK, INCLUDING CLEANING, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, AND REMEDIAL MAINTENANCE WORK, INCLUDING CLEAN OUT, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, CMC HAVERTOWN LP CONSTRUCTION. LWNIZ =A< 3§
e S SR IT IS REQUIRED THAT THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL BE PRESENT DURING THE REGRADING, AND RESTABILIZATION SHALL BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. REGARDING, RESEEDING, REMULCHING, AND RENETTING, MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY, 2225 E DARBY RD EalS =< 03 O &
' : EXISTING UTILITIES NOTE: < O o = ac
INSTALLATION OF ALL CRITICAL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION. IF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS FAIL TO PERFORM AS EXPECTED, REPLACEMENT HAVERTOWN, PA 19083 5 8|h X 5 o
3. IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERING UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES POSING THE POTENTIAL FOR BMPS, OR MODIFICATIONS OF THOSE INSTALLED WILL BE REQUIRED. SITE INFORMATION EﬁgERgg;ng% ISHTJEggéRi?\IDA%?Q/ESE\;J(II-ISIS;I\INSEPTH s
ACCELERATED EROSION AND/OR SEDIMENT POLLUTION, THE OPERATOR SHALL IMPLEMENT
NOTES: A élf/lia?ﬂsz/ETngﬁDséEgﬁc AT%LSC’S'['JEOTTOBSN%B’?E(';L'Ei%Tﬁ%ARO\mE E\IMDP%%E; TRAFFIC APPROPRIATE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES TO ELIMINATE POTENTIAL FOR ACCELERATED  13. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM BMPS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN LANDSCAPED AREAS OUTSIDE LOT 1: UNKNOWN. CONCRETE ENCASEMENT MAY BE ReQURED | SHEET NO <t
PER PA DEP EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROGRAM MANUAL SHALL RECEIVE AN APPLICATION OF WOOD CHIP MULCH (4 TO 6 TONS PER ACRE) OR EROSION AND/OR SEDIMENT POLLUTION. OF STEEP SLOPES, WETLANDS, FLOODPLAINS OR DRAINAGE SWALES AND IMMEDIATELY TAX MAP: 22—21-836:000 ON EXISTING UTILITIES, WITH INADEQUATE DEPTH OF L
TECH. GUIDANCE No. 363—2134—008 P troi b el i vk i SRR STABILIZED, OR PLACED IN TOPSOIL STOCKPILES. FOIjO: 22—(;5_00732_00 COVER, IF ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION. S
: 4. BEFORE INITIATING ANY REVISIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DB/PG: 4916 /0046 E E
INSTALL ON FLAT GRADE FOR OPTIMUM PERFORMANCE REMAINING OPEN SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED. PLAN OR REVISIONS TO OTHER PLANS WHICH MAY AFFECT THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE 14. THE OPERATOR SHALL REMOVE FROM THE SITE, RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF ALL BUILDING EQE%EE%AEIGTILLAI_RAYTEII;:‘JTgABIE TELEVISED AND — ™
APPROVED E&S CONTROL PLAN, THE OPERATOR MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL OF THE MATERIALS AND WASTE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE LOT 2: —
_C_QN_C.REIE_WAS.HMD_EIA”-_ ANTICIPATED START DATE . ANTICIPATED END DATE , REVISIONS FROM THE MUNICIPALITY AND DESIGN ENGINEER. MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA. CODE 260.1 ET SEQ., 271.1 ET DEQ., AND 287.1 ET TAX MAP: 22-21—-837:000 NSPECTED TO CONFIRM WATERTIGHT CONDITION. IN THE L
NOT TO SCALE SEQ. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ILLEGALLY BURY, DUMP, OR DISCHARGE ANY BUILDING FOLIO: 22-03-00731—00  EVENT THE LATERAL IS FOUND TO BE INSUFFICIENT OR Ll
MATERIAL OR WASTES AT THE SITE. . DAMAGED THE LINE IS TO BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED T
DB/PG: 5918/0108 AS REQUIRED. %



AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S.R.1011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(37.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63%%17648'00" E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63%%17648'00" E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. DARBY             ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPBELL           AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 26%%17612'00" E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 63%%17648'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14%%17658'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(121.11')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(117.94')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16.31')

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-STORY BRICK BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PARKING LINE(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STEEL REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STEEL REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FND. (HELD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GREGORY J COX 2217 E DARBY ROAD PARCEL ID: 22030073000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BRUNO FLEGO 2227 E DARBY ROAD PARCEL ID: 22030073300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JAE YOUNG & JONG SOON YOO 2229 E DARBY ROAD PARCEL ID: 22030073400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KRISTINA DISANTO 1 CAMPBELL AVENUE PARCEL ID: 22030026600

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PARKING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAP RAMP WITH ROOF ABOVE (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  TRASH/TOTE ENCLOSURE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPED AREA WITH 8 TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SECTION 1111.01 OF THE ADA CODE, AVAILABLE ACCESSIBLE SPACE SIGNAGE NOT REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA WITH ADDITIONAL ASPHALT FOR DRAINAGE FROM THE BUILDING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE 1,193± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1: TAX MAP: 22-21-836:000 FOLIO: 22-03-00732-00 DB/PG:4916/0046 LOT 2: TAX MAP: 22-21-837:000 FOLIO: 22-03-00731-00 DB/PG:5918/0108

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMC HAVERTOWN LP 2225 E DARBY RD HAVERTOWN, PA 19083

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA LAW REQUIRES THREE (3) WORKING DAYS NOTICE FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE AND TEN (10) WORKING DAYS FOR DESIGN STAGE. UTILITY INFORMATION IDENTIFIED THROUGH THE ONE-CALL PROCESS IS VALID FOR 90 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THE CALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL#

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE-CALL DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pennsylvania One Call System, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
202504421505

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS, PAVEMENT, CURBING, TREES, LIGHTS, TRANSFORMERS, POLES, CONCRETE PADS, DRAINAGE PIPING AND OTHER OBJECTS INTERFERING WITH THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY.  ALSO ALL UTILITIES SERVICES TO AND ON THE SITE SHALL BE PERMANENTLY TERMINATED OR TEMPORARILY SHUT OFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH UTILITY COMPANY OR AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR ANY AND ALL DEMOLITION. INCLUDING HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH PADEP REQUIREMENTS.  ALL MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 ET. SEQ. AND 287.1 ET. SEQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT SITE DRAINS TO NAYLORS RUN, A NAMED TRIBUTARY OF COBBS CREEK, CHAPTER COBBS CREEK, CHAPTER , CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION IS WWF, MF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND DEVELOPMENT STATEMENT OF INTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE REQUIREMENTS NECESSARY TO CONSOLIDATE TWO LOTS AND CONSTRUCT AN ADDITION FOR THE CROSSBAR RESTAURANT. THE PLAN INCLUDES IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN BY H. GILROY DAMON THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN BY H. GILROY DAMON ASSOCIATES, INC. DATED FEBRUARY 10TH, 2025. 2. BOUNDARIES BASED UPON ABOVE MENTIONED PLAN. BOUNDARIES BASED UPON ABOVE MENTIONED PLAN. 3. ADJOINER INFORMATION TAKEN FROM CURRENT TAX RECORDS. ADJOINER INFORMATION TAKEN FROM CURRENT TAX RECORDS. 4. NEW DEED DESCRIPTIONS TO BE WRITTEN AND RECORDED.  NEW DEED DESCRIPTIONS TO BE WRITTEN AND RECORDED.  5. UTILITY INFORMATION FROM OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE. ALL UTILITY UTILITY INFORMATION FROM OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE. ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 6. BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE 'X' OF THE FLOOD BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE 'X' OF THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, MAP No. 42045C0106F, COMMUNITY PANEL No. 0106F, WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF NOVEMBER 18, 2009. 7. SOIL DELINEATION LINES TAKEN FROM USDA NATIONAL COOPERATIVE SOIL SOIL DELINEATION LINES TAKEN FROM USDA NATIONAL COOPERATIVE SOIL SURVEY THROUGH THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE CUSTOM SOIL RESOURCE REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT DATED MARCH 12TH, 2025.  8. SITE IS SERVICED BY PUBLIC SEWER AND WATER.   SITE IS SERVICED BY PUBLIC SEWER AND WATER.   9. ALL LANDSCAPING SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT ALL LANDSCAPING SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND KEPT CLEAN OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, WEEDS, AND TALL GRASS. 10. THIS PLAN SET IS SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT THIS PLAN SET IS SUBMITTED AS PART OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FROM UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE) ) SOIL TYPE: UeB-Urban land, silt and clay substratum -Urban land, silt and clay substratum DRAINAGE CLASS: Unknown SLOPE RANGE: 0-8 0-8 HYDROLOGIC GROUP: C BEDROCK DEPTH: Unknown SEASONAL WATER TABLE:Unknown Unknown FLOODING POTENTIAL: Unknown PROFILE PERMEABILITY: Unknown

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT GRADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER W/ M.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
em

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140 N. PROVIDENCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIA, PENNSYLVANIA  19063

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: 610-566-7044

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 610-566-3258

AutoCAD SHX Text
L I N N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.27.2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22186

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ADDITION FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CROSSBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2225 DARBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP            DELAWARE COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITBY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W MARTHART AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W HILLCREST AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W EAGLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNBULL AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNVIEW AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORCHARD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKMONT AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEEDOM AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLIS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASTINGS AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSLYN AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E TURNBULL AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E MARTHART AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E EAGLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W DARBY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E DARBY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CLEARFIELD AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E BENEDICT AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPBELL AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAEBURN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELVEDERE AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLEMEAD AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Haverford Middle School

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND DIGGING IS REQUIRED ABOVE EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND PIPES WHEN DEPTH IS UNKNOWN. CONCRETE ENCASEMENT MAY BE REQUIRED ON EXISTING UTILITIES, WITH INADEQUATE DEPTH OF COVER, IF ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY LATERAL TO BE TELEVISED AND INSPECTED TO CONFIRM WATERTIGHT CONDITION. IN THE EVENT THE LATERAL IS FOUND TO BE INSUFFICIENT OR DAMAGED THE LINE IS TO BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AS REQUIRED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS TEMPORARY MEASURES: : PREPARATIONS - APPLY 1 TON PER ACRE OF AGRICULTURAL GRADE LIMESTONE (EQUIVALENT TO 50% CALCIUM PLUS MAGNESIUM OXIDES) TO ESTABLISH A PH OF 6.5 TO 6.8 APPLY FERTILIZER @ 150 LBS. PER ACRE USING 10-20-20 OR EQUIVALENT. SEEDING - APPLY 50% ANNUAL RYEGRASS AND 50% WINTER RYEGRASS AT A RATE OF 10 LBS. PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET. MULCH TEMPORARY SEEDING AT A RATE OF 3 TONS PER ACRE. DURING NON-GERMINATION PERIODS APPLY A TACKING AGENT WITH THE MULCH. PERMANENT MEASURES: : PREPARATIONS - APPLY 4 TONS PER ACRE OF AGRICULTURAL GRADE LIMESTONE (EQUIVALENT TO 50% CALCIUM PLUS MAGNESIUM OXIDES) TO ESTABLISH A PH OF 6.5 TO 6.8 APPLY FERTILIZER @ 930 LBS. PER ACRE USING 10-20-20 OR EQUIVALENT. SEEDING - 10% PERENNIAL RYEGRASS, 60% KENTUCKY 31 TALL FESCUE, AND 30% REDTOP AT A RATE OF 220 LBS. PER ACRE. MULCH AT A RATE OF 3 TONS PER ACRE. APPLY JUTE NETTING WITH PEGS AT 4 FOOT INTERVALS INTERLACED WITH TWINE ON ALL SLOPES EXCEEDING 4:1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES       

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL CONTACT ALL UTILITY PROVIDERS AND THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL CONTACT ALL UTILITY PROVIDERS AND LOCATE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.  2. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE, DEPTH AND THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE, DEPTH AND MATERIAL OF ALL UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.  NOTIFY PROJECT ENGINEER OF ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.  3. THIS PLAN INDICATES IDENTIFIED UTILITIES AND UTILITY COMPANY THIS PLAN INDICATES IDENTIFIED UTILITIES AND UTILITY COMPANY STRUCTURES BASED ON VISUAL SURVEY AND EXISTING UTILITY  COMPANY PLANS. CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT OTHER UTILITIES NOT SHOWN MAY EXIST WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION NOT OTHERWISE CONTAINING SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION NOT OTHERWISE CONTAINING PLANTING BEDS, SIDEWALKS, BUILDINGS, ETC. 2. BEFORE SEEDING, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SOIL TESTS, AND APPLICATIONS OF BEFORE SEEDING, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SOIL TESTS, AND APPLICATIONS OF FERTILIZER AND/OR GROUND LIMESTONE SHALL BE MADE PER SOIL TEST RECOMMENDATIONS.  INCORPORATE FERTILIZER OR LIMESTONE INTO TOPSOIL TO A 2" DEPTH. 3. MULCH SEEDED AREAS WITH CLEAN STRAW.  WATER AND MAINTAIN ALL LAWN MULCH SEEDED AREAS WITH CLEAN STRAW.  WATER AND MAINTAIN ALL LAWN AREAS. 4. SEED MIXES SHALL INSTALLED WITH HYDROSEEDER OR SLIT SEEDER PER  SEED MIXES SHALL INSTALLED WITH HYDROSEEDER OR SLIT SEEDER PER  MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATION.  MAINTAIN ALL SEED AREAS PER SEED MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION. ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS 9006 MERCER PIKE, MEADVILLE, PA  16335 (800) 873-3321 FAX (814) 336-5191 WWW.ERNSTSEED.COM WWW.ERNSTSEED.COM SEED MIX: : CONSERVATION MIX  (ERNMX-114) OR APPROVED EQUAL 50% KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 30% CREEPING RED FESCUE 10% PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 10% ANNUAL RYEGRASS APPLIED 100-200 LB PER ACRE, OR 3-5 LB PER 1000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING WILL CONTINUE TO UTILIZE EXISTING BUILDINGS UTILITY CONNECTIONS FOR WATER, SEWER, GAS, AND ELECTRIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UTILITY NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITIES NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHOUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: PER PA DEP EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROGRAM MANUAL TECH. GUIDANCE No. 363-2134-008 INSTALL ON FLAT GRADE FOR OPTIMUM PERFORMANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" WOODEN STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED 6' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT CONCRETE WASHOUT WATER INTO FILTER RING. EMPTY OUT WHEN CONCRETE FILLS UP HALFWAY UP THE SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"-24" DIAMETER FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE. DEVIATION FROM THAT SEQUENCE MUST BE APPROVED BY THE MUNICIPALITY. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY INDICATED OTHERWISE, EACH STAGE SHALL BE COMPLETED BEFORE ANY FOLLOWING STAGE IS INITIATED. CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE LIMITED ONLY TO THOSE AREAS DESCRIBED IN EACH STAGE. AT LEAST SEVEN (7) DAYS BEFORE STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES (INCLUDING CLEARING AND GRUBBING), THE OWNER AND/OR OPERATOR SHALL INVITE ALL CONTRACTORS, THE LAND OWNER, APPROPRIATE MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS, THE E&S PLAN PREPARER, TO AN ONSITE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, OR EXPANDING INTO AN AREA PREVIOUSLY UNMARKED, THE PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM INC. SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT 1-800-242-1776 FOR THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  ALL EXCESS MATERIALS AND WASTE GENERATED DURING THE CLEARING AND GRUBBING OF THIS SITE SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THIS SITE AND RECYCLED OR PROPERLY DISPOSED. WASTE CANNOT BE BURIED ON SITE. EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES (SILT SOCK, ETC.) SHOULD BE REMOVED AND REUSED, IF AND WHEN POSSIBLE, OR REMOVED FOR OFFSITE DISPOSAL. THE PROJECT SITE IS 0.09 ACRES (4,065 SF), THE AREA OF DISTURBANCE IS 0.03 4,065 SF), THE AREA OF DISTURBANCE IS 0.03 , THE AREA OF DISTURBANCE IS 0.03 ACRES (1,193 SF), AND THE PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ONE PHASE. THE 1,193 SF), AND THE PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ONE PHASE. THE , AND THE PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ONE PHASE. THE  THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH ALL EROSION CONTROL MEANS AND METHODS OUTLINED IN THE "EROSION AND SEDIMENT POLLUTION CONTROL PROGRAM MANUAL" PUBLISHED BY THE PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (PADEP), MARCH 2012 EDITION. COPIES OF THESE PLANS MUST BE AVAILABLE ON SITE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL FACILITIES ARE TO CHECKED AND PROPERLY MAINTAINED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH STORM EVENT. SUFFICIENT QUANTITIES OF SILT SOCK SHOULD BE READILY AVAILABLE FOR REMEDIAL WORK IF REQUIRED. IT IS REQUIRED THAT THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL BE PRESENT DURING THE INSTALLATION OF ALL CRITICAL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION.  CRITICAL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION.   OF CONSTRUCTION.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS THAT CANNOT BE STABILIZED PER THE TEMPORARY STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS DUE TO ONGOING EARTHMOVING AND OTHER TRAFFIC SHALL RECEIVE AN APPLICATION OF WOOD CHIP MULCH (4 TO 6 TONS PER ACRE) OR A HAY OR STRAW MULCH (3 TONS PER ACRE). ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS REMAINING OPEN SHALL BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED. ANTICIPATED START DATE            .    ANTICIPATED END DATE            .                         .    ANTICIPATED END DATE            .                 ANTICIPATED END DATE            .                         .             .             EROSION CONTROL 1. STAKE OUT LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AS INDICATED ON PLANS. STAKE OUT LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AS INDICATED ON PLANS. 2. INSTALL SILT SOCK AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  INSTALL SILT SOCK AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  3. CLEAR ASPHALT WITHIN DISTURBED AREAS AND REMOVE FROM SITE. CLEAR ASPHALT WITHIN DISTURBED AREAS AND REMOVE FROM SITE. 4. INSTALL BUILDING FOUNDATIONS, AND CONNECT UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE INSTALL BUILDING FOUNDATIONS, AND CONNECT UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE LINES TO BUILDING, FROM EXISTING BUILDING. BACKFILL AGAINST BUILDING FOUNDATION AND PROCEED WITH BUILDING CONSTRUCTION. 5. CRITICAL STAGE INSTALL ADDITIONAL WEARING COURSE ON PAVEMENT AREAS AS CRITICAL STAGE INSTALL ADDITIONAL WEARING COURSE ON PAVEMENT AREAS AS  INSTALL ADDITIONAL WEARING COURSE ON PAVEMENT AREAS AS INDICATED. FINISH GRADE ALL DISTURBED AREAS. SPREAD TOPSOIL ON THOSE AREAS THAT ARE TO BE LANDSCAPED AS THEY REACH FINAL GRADE AND STABILIZE IMMEDIATELY ACCORDING TO THE PERMANENT STABILIZATION SPECIFICATION AND INSTALL LANDSCAPING 6. ONCE ALL DISTURBED AREAS OF SITE HAVE BEEN STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ONCE ALL DISTURBED AREAS OF SITE HAVE BEEN STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FINAL STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS, REMOVE ANY REMAINING EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY THIS OPERATION. THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER MUST BE NOTIFIED FOR A FINAL SITE INSPECTION PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF EROSION CONTROLS GENERAL NOTES 1. THE OPERATOR SHALL ASSURE THAT THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL THE OPERATOR SHALL ASSURE THAT THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN IS PROPERLY AND COMPLETELY IMPLEMENTED. 2. UNTIL THE SITE ACHIEVES FINAL STABILIZATION, THE OPERATOR SHALL ASSURE THAT THE UNTIL THE SITE ACHIEVES FINAL STABILIZATION, THE OPERATOR SHALL ASSURE THAT THE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES ARE IMPLEMENTED, OPERATED, AND MAINTAINED PROPERLY AND COMPLETELY. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE FACILITIES. THE OPERATOR SHALL MAINTAIN AND MAKE AVAILABLE TO MUNICIPALITY AND DESIGN ENGINEER, WRITTEN INSPECTION LOGS OF ALL THOSE INSPECTIONS. ALL MAINTENANCE WORK, INCLUDING CLEANING, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, REGRADING, AND RESTABILIZATION SHALL BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. 3. IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERING UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES POSING THE POTENTIAL FOR IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERING UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES POSING THE POTENTIAL FOR ACCELERATED EROSION AND/OR SEDIMENT POLLUTION, THE OPERATOR SHALL IMPLEMENT APPROPRIATE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES TO ELIMINATE POTENTIAL FOR ACCELERATED EROSION AND/OR SEDIMENT POLLUTION. 4. BEFORE INITIATING ANY REVISIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BEFORE INITIATING ANY REVISIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN OR REVISIONS TO OTHER PLANS WHICH MAY AFFECT THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE APPROVED E&S  CONTROL PLAN, THE OPERATOR MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL OF THE REVISIONS FROM THE MUNICIPALITY AND DESIGN ENGINEER. 5. ALL PUMPING OF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER SHALL BE THROUGH A SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP, ALL PUMPING OF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER SHALL BE THROUGH A SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP, SUCH AS A PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG DISCHARGING OVER NON-DISTURBED AREAS. 6. THE OPERATOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE OPERATOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE APPENDIX 64, EROSION CONTROL RULES AND REGULATIONS, TITLE 25, PART 1, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, SUBPART C, PROTECTION OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ARTICLE III, WATER RESOURCES, CHAPTER 102, EROSION CONTROL. 7. EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMP'S MUST BE CONSTRUCTED, STABILIZED, AND FUNCTIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMP'S MUST BE CONSTRUCTED, STABILIZED, AND FUNCTIONAL BEFORE SITE DISTURBANCE BEGINS WITHIN THE TRIBUTARY AREAS OF THOSE BMP'S. 8. ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SEQUENCE ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION. EACH STAGE SHALL BE COMPLETED BEFORE ANY FOLLOWING STAGE IS INITIATED. CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE LIMITED ONLY TO THOSE AREAS DESCRIBED IN EACH STAGE. 9. IMMEDIATELY AFTER EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES CEASE, THE OPERATOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY AFTER EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES CEASE, THE OPERATOR SHALL STABILIZE ANY AREAS DISTURBED BY THE ACTIVITIES. DURING NON-GERMINATING PERIODS, MULCH MUST BE APPLIED AT THE SPECIFIED RATES. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT AT FINISHED GRADE AND WHICH WILL BE REDISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MUST BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS. 10. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE ACHIEVED FINAL STABILIZATION WHEN IT HAS A AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE ACHIEVED FINAL STABILIZATION WHEN IT HAS A MINIMUM UNIFORM 70% PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER OR OTHER PERMANENT NON-VEGETATIVE COVER WITH A DENSITY SUFFICIENT TO RESIST ACCELERATED SURFACE EROSION AND SUBSURFACE CHARACTERISTICS SUFFICIENT TO RESIST SLIDING AND OTHER MOVEMENTS. 11. SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED FROM INLET WATER QUALITY INSERTS AFTER EACH RUNOFF SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED FROM INLET WATER QUALITY INSERTS AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. 12. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMP'S MUST BE MAINTAINED UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMP'S MUST BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS. ALL PREVENTATIVE AND REMEDIAL MAINTENANCE WORK, INCLUDING CLEAN OUT, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, REGARDING, RESEEDING, REMULCHING, AND RENETTING, MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY, IF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS FAIL TO PERFORM AS EXPECTED, REPLACEMENT BMPS, OR MODIFICATIONS OF THOSE INSTALLED WILL BE REQUIRED. 13. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM BMPS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN LANDSCAPED AREAS OUTSIDE SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM BMPS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN LANDSCAPED AREAS OUTSIDE OF STEEP SLOPES, WETLANDS, FLOODPLAINS OR DRAINAGE SWALES AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED, OR PLACED IN TOPSOIL STOCKPILES. 14. THE OPERATOR SHALL REMOVE FROM THE SITE, RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF ALL BUILDING THE OPERATOR SHALL REMOVE FROM THE SITE, RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA. CODE 260.1 ET SEQ., 271.1 ET DEQ., AND 287.1 ET SEQ. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ILLEGALLY BURY, DUMP, OR DISCHARGE ANY BUILDING MATERIAL OR WASTES AT THE SITE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL UTILITIES NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES (SANITARY, WATER, TELECOMMUNICATIONS, AND ELECTRIC, ETC) WITHIN THE WORK ZONE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS PERMANENT MEASURES: : PREPARATIONS - APPLY 4 TONS PER ACRE OF AGRICULTURAL GRADE LIMESTONE (EQUIVALENT TO 50% CALCIUM PLUS MAGNESIUM OXIDES) TO ESTABLISH A PH OF 6.5 TO 6.8 TOPSOIL PLACEMENT DEPTH:   6IN. 6IN. IN. *SPECIES: Perennial Rye (10%); Kentucky 31 Tall Perennial Rye (10%); Kentucky 31 Tall Fescuse (60%); Redtop (30%)  % PURE LIVE SEED:    81 / 76 / 74%  PURE LIVE SEED:    81 / 76 / 74%  81 / 76 / 74%  %  APPLICATION RATE   40  LB./ACRE  40  LB./ACRE  LB./ACRE  FERTILIZER TYPE:   10-20-20(X-X-X)  10-20-20(X-X-X)  (X-X-X)  FERTILIZER APPL. RATE:   1000 LB./ACRE  1000 LB./ACRE  LB./ACRE  LIMING RATE:   6.0 T./ACRE 6.0 T./ACRE T./ACRE MULCH TYPE: Straw    Straw    MULCHING RATE:   3.0 T./ACRE 3.0 T./ACRE T./ACRE ANCHOR MATERIAL: Jute Netting Jute Netting ANCHORING METHOD:    Pegs 4ft on center per Pegs 4ft on center per manufacturer SEEDING DATE RANGE:    March 15th-May 15th March 15th-May 15th during germination periods, as weather permits

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION


Plotted: 3—-27-25 @12: 06pm By: slinn

F:\Projects\Storage\Project Docs\22186\E — CIVIL\dwg\C—4 Details.dwg[Layout1]

P
2"x2” WOODEN STAKES PLACED 10’ 0.Cc. PER PA DEP EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROGRAM MANUAL
EROSION CONTROL AND MAINTENANCE NOTES BLOWN/PLACED FILTER MEDIA COMPOST FILTER SOCK TECH. GUIDANCE No. 363-2134-008 N
¢ SOCK FABRIC SHALL MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1. COMPOST SHALL MEET W

1. THE DEVELOPER SHALL INFORM ALL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT TO STAY WITHIN THE UNDISTURBED AREA THE STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT A R,

DESIGNATED CONSTRUCTION AREA AND TO FOLLOW PROPER EROSION CONTROL METHODS. DISTURBED AREA EXISTING LEVEL GRADE. BOTH ENDS OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT REGISTERED ANNO i
FLOW 7 LEAST 8 FEET UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT UYL YL Y WL VEGETATED AREA, AN

2. EACH SITE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF NSRS (FIGURE 4.1). MAXIMUM SLOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED VoY ROFESSIONAL ‘\ By
APPENDIX 64, EROSION CONTROL RULES AND REGULATIONS, TTTLE 25, PART 1, DEPARTMENT OF \12\“/M\E/ THAT SHOWN ON FIGURE 4.2.  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY v VIR v v v v 4
RESOURCES, CHAPTER. 102, EROSION GONTROL. 1 1 URAL RESOURCES, ARTICLE [l WATER SN DOWNSLOPE OF THE SOCK IF SO SPECIIED BY THE MANUFACTURER. Lt B v v/ bischaree pose . FILTER BAGS SHALL BE MADE FROM NON—WOVEN GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL JEFFREY N. GENTILE ?

v v B N SEWN WITH HIGH STRENGTH, DOUBLE STITCHED *J" TYPE SEAMS. THEY 7

3. A COPY OF THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN MUST BE AVAILABLE AT THE * TRAFFIC SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO CROSS FILTER SOCKS. L R R PUMP* SHALL BE CAPABLE OF TRAPPING PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS. g
PROJECT SITE AT ALL TIMES. THE OPERATOR SHALL ENSURE THAT AN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL R ] -
PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED, AND IS BEING IMPLEMENTED AND MAINTAINED FOR ALL SOIL AND/OR ROCK s ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE v v R INTAKE HOSE 2. A SUITABLE MEANS OF ACCESSING THE BAG WITH MACHINERY REQUIRED Xy
SPOIL AND BORROW AREAS, REGARDLESS OF THEIR LOCATION. ABOVEGROUND HEIGHT OF THE SOCK AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER o L v FOR DISPOSAL PURPOSES MUST BE PROVIDED. FILTER BAGS SHALL BE

DESCRIBED ELSEWHERE IN THE PLAN. oy oy REPLACED WHEN THEY BECOME 1/2 FULL. SPARE BAGS SHALL BE KEPT eSS

4. PROTECTION TO EXISTING TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE TAKEN BY THE CONTRACTOR TO ELIMINATE v v v u AVAILABLE FOR REPLACEMENT OF THOSE THAT HAVE FAILED OR ARE EANNRASS,
UNNECESSARY DAMAGE. ¢ SOCKS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. PLAN VIEW FILLED.

5. THE SITE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION, STABILIZATION, AND D TIONS R e D D s N oo ANUFACTURER'S

. , \ SPECIFICATIONS OR REPLACED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF INSPECTION. -
MAINTENANCE OF ALL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. DISCHARGE HOSE 3. gg%?_, f,{"cﬁ‘,:""oﬁ%"g%gfg llT:lesl::llbLN &%’gﬂﬁ? &%’Eﬁg'sY&H‘QEEA’TH‘?QD,S
+ BIODEGRADABLE FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS; AT NOT POSSIBLE, A GEOTEXTILE FLOW PATH SHALL BE PROVIDED. BAGS

|6. SHOULD UNFORESEEN EROSIVE CONDITIONS DEVELOP DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISTURBED AREA ] R N PUMP ]

TAKE ACTION TO REMEDY SUCH CONDITIONS AND TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES AS A PHOTODEGRADABLE SOCKS AFTER 1 YEAR WELL VEGETATED AREA ::3§§§:.:3§§§§:3201«T©," INTAKE HOSE SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 5% 3
RESULT OF INCREASED RUNOFF AND/OR SEDIMENT DISPLACEMENT. « POLYPROPYLENE SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S \ ":fﬁ:’::::&:‘:\ * milrngMgP%g%%Rgs *r'ﬁ?smi'&ﬁ%igfué"sﬁﬁ? égcT:(L)JRI:T.s %ﬁfﬁ#&‘oms Q2

7. ONLY LIMITED DISTURBANCE WILL BE PERMITTED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO CONSTRUCT BASIN(S), TRAP(S), RECOMMENDATIONS. = [ cthirs . I v
AND OTHER EROSION CONTROLS. o UPON STABILIZATION OF THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL 5. THE PUMPING RATE SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 750 GPM OR 1/2 THE 8 ‘E’:

[8. EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED, STABILIZED, AND FUNCTIONAL BEFORE BE REMOVED. THE SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR MAXIMUM SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER, WHICHEVER IS LESS. PUMP w <
SITE DISTURBANCE WITHIN THE TRIBUTARY AREAS OF THOSE CONTROLS. REMOVED. IN THE LATTER CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE —ELEVATION VIEW INTAKES SHOULD BE FLOATING AND SCREENED. 0O>3 3

COMPOST FILTER SOCK MULCH SPREAD AS A SOIL SUPPLEMENT. E ~ o o

9. TOPSOIL AND TREES, INCLUDING ROOTS, SHALL BE REMOVED FROM AREAS PROPOSED FOR GRADING. IT -

SHALL BE STOCKPILED AND TEMPORARILY SEEDED UNTIL AREAS HAVE BEEN GRADED. ONCE THE AREA UNDISTURBED AREA  ~=2x2 WOODEN STAKES Q2 ¢ b
HAS REACHED FINAL GRADE THE TOPSOIL CAN BE REDISTRIBUTED FOR APPLICATION OF PERMANENT -C. § z S 8
SEEDING. PLAN VIEW

SEDIMENT FILTER BAG FOR PUMPED WATER faodd

10. THE DEFINITIONS FOR THE FOLLOWING TERMS ARE LISTED AND ARE TAKEN FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF - £ © ©

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT SUMMARY SHEET ON PAGE 6. (:()ME()S | E” |EE S( )( :K |)E | A” DETAIL Z 5 4 x
: UNCONTAMINATED, NON-WATER SOLUBLE, NON-DECOMPOSABLE, INERT, SOLID MATERIAL. THE TERM NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE ( seoBac ) S % TS
INCLUDES SOIL, ROCK, STONE, DREDGED MATERIAL, USED ASPHALT, AND BRICK, BLOCK OR CONCRETE FROM = U
CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION ACTVITIES THAT IS SEPARATE FROM OTHER WASTE AND IS RECOGNIZABLE AS SUCH. e_
THE TERM DOES NOT INCLUDE MATERIALS PLACED IN OR ON THE WATERS OF THE COMMONWEALTH UNLESS
OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED. (THE TERM "USED ASPHALT" DOES NOT INCLUDE MILLED ASPHALT THAT HAS BEEN w g ¢ %
PROCEEDED FOR RE-USE.) E & s S
ENVIRONMENTAL DUE DILIGENCE: INVESTIGATIVE TECHNIQUES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, VISUAL PROPERTY H 2 A
INSPECTIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA BASE SEARCHES, REVIEW OF PROPERTY OWNERSHIP, REVIEW OF PROPERTY USE E Z g
HISTORY, SANBORN MAPS, ENVIRONMENTAL QUESTIONNAIRES, TRANSACTION SCREENS, ANALYTICAL TESTING, T @ L &
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENTS OR AUDITS. O & KoE

11. ALL PUMPING OF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER SHALL BE THROUGH A SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP, SUCH AS A < o B
PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG DISCHARGING OVER NON-DISTURBED AREAS. <

12. STOCKPILE HEIGHTS MUST NOT EXCEED 35 FEET. STOCKPILE SLOPES MUST BE 2:1 OR FLATTER.

13. TRAP(S) AND BASIN(S) SHOULD BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RAINFALL TO INSURE ITS
PROPER FUNCTIONING.

14. ANY SILT SOCK THAT HAS BEEN OVERTOPPED OR UNDERMINED SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH
A ROCK FILTER IMMEDIATELY, AND SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RAINFALL.

15. ANY DISTURBED AREA ON WHICH ACTIVITY HAS CEASED AND WHICH WILL REMAIN EXPOSED MUST BE
STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY. DURING NON—GERMINATING PERIODS, MULCH MUST BE APPLIED AT THE
RECOMMENDED RATES. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT AT FINISHED GRADE AND WHICH WILL BE
RE—DISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MAY BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING
SPECIFICATIONS. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE EITHER AT FINISHED GRADE OR WILL NOT BE
RE—DISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MUST BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PERMANENT SEEDING
SPECIFICATIONS.

16. STORMWATER INLETS MUST BE PROTECTED UNTIL THE TRIBUTARY AREAS ARE STABILIZED. SEDIMENT
MUST BE REMOVED FROM INLET PROTECTION AFTER EACH STORM EVENT.

17. DIVERSIONS, CHANNELS, SEDIMENT TRAPS, AND STOCKPILES MUST BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY.

18. ALL NECESSARY SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED (SILT FENCES, STONE
FILTERS, SEDIMENT TRAPS, ETC.) SHALL BE ADEQUATELY MAINTAINED BY THE SITE CONTRACTOR.

19. WHENEVER SEDIMENTATION IS CAUSED BY STRIPPING VEGETATION, RE-GRADING OR DEVELOPMENT IN
GENERAL, IT IS THE RESPONSIBILTY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM ALL ADJOINING
PROPERTIES, SURFACES, DRAINAGE SYSTEMS AND WATER COURSES IMMEDIATELY. <

20. ALL SURROUNDING STREETS ARE TO BE KEPT CLEAN OF ALL SEDIMENT. o

21. ALL SEEDED AREAS WHICH HAVE BEEN WASHED AWAY WILL BE FILLED, RE-SEEDED AND MULCHED -
IMMEDIATELY.

22. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE ACHIEVED FINAL STABILIZATION WHEN IT HAS A MINIMUM 2
UNIFORM 70% PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER OR OTHER PERMANENT NON—VEGETATIVE COVER WITH A -
DENSITY SUFFICIENT TO RESIST ACCELERATED SURFACE EROSION AND SUBSURFACE CHARACTERISTICS
SUFFICIENT TO RESIST SLIDING AND OTHER MOVEMENTS. IMMEDIATELY AFTER EARTH DISTURBANCE O
ACTIITIES CEASE, THE OPERATOR SHALL STABILIZE ANY AREAS DISTURBED BY THE ACTIVITIES. DURING O
NON-GERMINATING PERIODS, MULCH MUST BE APPLIED AT THE SPECIFIED RATES. DISTURBED AREAS
WHICH ARE NOT AT FINISHED GRADE AND WHICH WILL BE RE—DISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MUST BE
STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS. L
DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE AT FINISHED GRADE OR WHICH WILL NOT BE RE-DISTURBED WITHIN 1 o
YEAR MUST BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABLIZATION
SPECIFICATIONS. <

23. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMPs MUST BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. » " » c ;
MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMPs AFTER EACH 47 THICK, CLASS ‘A" CONCRETE (6" THICK AT DRIVEWAYS W/ . ) @) N <
RUNOFF EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS. ALL SITE INSPECTIONS WILL BE DOCUMENTED IN AN 4°X4” WIRE MESH) 3,750 P.S.. MINIMUM STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS L‘ 1”9 HOLE
INSPECTION LOG KEPT FOR THIS PURPOSE. THE COMPLIANCE ACTIONS AND THE DATE, TIME, AND NAME 3% TO 5% AR ENTRAINED L | <<
OF THE PERSON CONDUCTING THE INSPECTION WILL BE LOGGED. THE INSPECTION LOG WILL BE KEPT ON 2—#3 REBARS J] < O L
SITE AT ALL TIMES AND MADE AVAILABLE TO THE DISTRICT UPON REQUEST. ALL PREVENTIVE AND BN t Z
REMEDIAL MAINTENANCE WORK, INCLUDING CLEANOUT, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, RE-GRADING, RE—SEEDING, FINISHED GRADE — - 3\4" RAD. ® ']" O 8] o N
RE—MULCHING, AND RE—NETTING MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. IF EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION 1/4"RAD.— -] . (0p) = 7))

BMPs FAIL TO PERFORM AS EXPECTED, REPLACEMENT BMPs OR MODIFICATIONS OF THOSE INSTALLED 6" ¢ CONCRETE . . , PAVEMENT SURFACE 22| | = A | >
WLL BE NEEDED. > 9 CONCRE \ o VARIES FINISHED GRADE SEAL WITH 1 FT. WIDE POl <—( 8 m
WHERE BMPs ARE FOUND TO FAIL TO ALLEVIATE EROSION OR SEDIMENT POLLUTION, THE PERMITTEE OR BLACK FINISH ¥ 2% MAX. o | .- f.. CLASS BM—1 BITUMINOUS g ] " - a) @) c
CO-PERMITTEE  SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: = \ 6 Z T < o <
a
A. THE LOCATION AND SEVERITY OF THE BMP'S FAILURE AND ANY POLLUTION EVENTS. 7 R = Q (@) O 0
B. ALL STEPS TAKEN TO REDUCE, ELIMINATE AND PREVENT THE RECURRENCE OF THE N - >
NON—COMPLIANCE. 181 oF % < LLI To)
C. THE TIME FRAME TO CORRECT THE NON—COMPLIANCE, INCLUDING THE EXACT DATES WHEN THE FINISHED GRADE \% \\ 'a a) I al &
ACTIVITY WILL RETURN TO COMPLIANCE. SO BSOSO A s S, o‘- . Fla T
WX /\\\/\\K\\/\\ N . /\\/\\ \/\\/ )@% . RO O O’ O3 3
AFTER FINAL SITE STABILUZATION HAS BEEN ACHIEVED, TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMPs MUST N i S SNV 8 cLass A —10F - ;, O O O O S AN O
BE REMOVED. AREAS DISTURBED DURING REMOVAL OF THE BMPs MUST BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY. Y R 4 THICK AGGREGATE BASE CONCRETE /(] o SHO m =z
Y = o SECTION 350, SIZE 2A é}/ .4 FQO 7 CLASS A

26. THE OPERATOR SHALL REMOVE FROM THE SITE, RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND < e » PRI CONCRETE
WASTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA . e % (67 THICK AT DRIVEWAY APRONS) \\/\\\\\ \\\\\\ \/\\\/\\ \\\/\\ /\/\\ ;
CODE 260.1 ET SEQ., 271.1 ET SEQ., AND 287.1 ET SEQ. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ILLEGALLY BURY, = ] NOTE: 7 /\/// ¢/ //\/// N O
DUMP, OR DISCHARGE ANY BUILDING MATERIAL OR WASTES AT THE SITE. CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS SHALL o % WHERE SIDEWALKS ABUT THE CURB, BUILDING, WALL, OR OTHER NS ‘\/\\\,\\ =
BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR TO AN APPROVED DISPOSAL SITE. CLASS B CONCRETE - ._..4- PERMANENT STRUCTURE, A PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINT 1/4 INCH IN NOTE: ’ 7

- -4 THICKNESS SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN THE CURB AND THE STRUCTURE : .
27. THE PROJECT'S RECEING WATERCOURSE IS NAYLORS RUN, A NAMED TRIBUTARY OF COBBS CREEK WITH —\ L ‘ = FOR THE FULL LENGTH OF SUCH STRUCTURE. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCT CURBING IN TEN—FOOT LENGTHS WITH A 1/4” PRE—MOLDED D
A PADEP CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION OF WWF, MF. o -« CONSTRUCTED IN SEPARATE SLABS 30 FEET IN LENGTH EXCEPT FOR BITUMINOUS IMPREGNATED EXPANSION JOINTS BETWEEN SECTIONS OF CURVED o
N " A CLOSURES. THE SLABS BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE DIVIDED CURB AND AT A MAXIMUM SPACING OF 50 FEET. INTERMEDIATE JOINTS BETWEEN
] INTO BLOCKS FIVE FEET IN LENGTH BY SCORING TRANSVERSELY. TEN-FOOT SECTIONS TO BE SAW CUT. HOWEVER, WHEREVER A DRIVEWAY O
(B — ENTERS A STREET, THAT AREA OF DRIVEWAY SHALL NOT HAVE A CURB JOINT TR
1'-6 CON CR ETE S|DEWALK AND CAN BE CONSTRUCTED IN LENGTHS NOT LONGER THAN 20 FEET. PRECAST CON CR ETE 0
= NTs o NOT TO SCALE Towsecr) NOT 1O SCATE T SRS ) NOT 70 SCALE = <>,:
ULTRAGUARD PRIVACY ULTRAGUARD PRIVACY
UNIFORM UPRIGHTS VINYL COATED BOLLARDS UNIFORM UPRIGHTS VINYL COATED H
(OR EQUAL) (COLOR: WHITE) (SEE DETALL) (OR EQUAL) (COLOR: WHITE) <C
SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, HMA | 6'—0" | )
l l WEARING COURSE, PG 64-22, 0.3 TO <3.0 MILLION ESALS, - \ / k
Q a T ——<g _ — 6" HIGH 9.5MM MIXTURE, 1 1/2" DEPTH, SRL—H - -
% ¢ > ® VINYL AN A
\ / ' Y S 4 <[ FENCING SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, HMA 7
e gt BINDER COURSE, PG 64-22, 0.3 TO <3.0 MILLION ESALS, )
T < 19MM MIXTURE, 2—1/2" DEPTH Z|z
a4 .<1 ’ . . . O O
-4 o4 9 . S g P |:
TRASH/TOTE AREA “a ' X 2~
) _4 K _q K ’ _' < - B — f9] a E
g | o 4. . PROPOSED SO0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0 x| O
a g g A CURB
R ' 4 a7 qA : ﬂ
e . N SE AN K¢ a
A s e EXISTING SOIL
. < Ny B ~ __p-CONCRETE PADS 6" COMPACTED SUBBASE—
: / -\ - / 2A—MODIFIED AGGREGATE “‘
a . -
) 4 A L4 < .. NOTE o — N N
& I ) R e N R S TR AT AR Sy i B - S S s 4 THE STONE SUBBASE COURSE SHALL CONSIST OF STONE AND T T = =
,‘ 4L APy MNP R RN I EL AR TPl " :.: FENCE GATE SCREENlNGS APPUCAT'ON MEETING W|TH THE REQU'REMENTS OF ,_:‘ :.: " :.‘ ? 1 _1 /211 m >_ < i
Ak ] ET WITH LATCH PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PUBLICATION K Ak o a aa o
I 3 408, AS AMENDED. EVERY ATTEMPT SHALL BE MADE TO s Ak QB le Z ©
e ) COMPLETELY FILL VOIDS WITH FINES. NO LARGE AREAS OF SOLID e » N L= = .| .o
» NOTE: SCREENINGS OF LOSE STONE AREAS SHALL BE PERMITTED 18" DIA. CONC, FOOTER W/ L N|Z = Q< pr 3
S oo GO SoE, w/ 18” DIA. CONC. FOOTER W/ 1. DUMPSTER HEIGHT TO BE BETWEEN 5'—6" AND 6'—0". : SONOTUBE FORM (48" MIN. T NS - =0 |IN
Al SONOTUBE FORM (48” MIN. 2. DUMPSTER SHALL BE CLOSED, RIGID, AND VERMIN—PROOF. DEPTH) (TYP.) T
COMPACTED GRANULAR BASE O ) o S [l
SN o) DRIVEWAY 8
NOT TO SCALE ( TRSHEND3 ) NOT TO SCALE CSTE-PAV ) NOT TO SCALE L
O
—— <t
|_
Lo
Lo
T
N



AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 6 WWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%% AIR ENTRAINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
% TO 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4" WIRE MESH) 3,750 P.S.I. MINIMUM STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK, CLASS 'A' CONCRETE  (6" THICK AT DRIVEWAYS W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6" THICK AT DRIVEWAY APRONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(          )

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-SECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: WHERE SIDEWALKS ABUT THE CURB, BUILDING, WALL, OR OTHER PERMANENT STRUCTURE, A PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINT 1/4 INCH IN THICKNESS SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN THE CURB AND THE STRUCTURE FOR THE FULL LENGTH OF SUCH STRUCTURE. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN SEPARATE SLABS 30 FEET IN LENGTH EXCEPT FOR CLOSURES. THE SLABS BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE DIVIDED INTO BLOCKS FIVE FEET IN LENGTH BY SCORING TRANSVERSELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
'VARIES'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 350, SIZE 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(          )

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDBAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT FILTER BAG FOR PUMPED WATER DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. FILTER BAGS SHALL BE MADE FROM NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL FILTER BAGS SHALL BE MADE FROM NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL SEWN WITH HIGH STRENGTH, DOUBLE STITCHED "J" TYPE SEAMS. THEY SHALL BE CAPABLE OF TRAPPING PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS. 2. A SUITABLE MEANS OF ACCESSING THE BAG WITH MACHINERY REQUIRED A SUITABLE MEANS OF ACCESSING THE BAG WITH MACHINERY REQUIRED FOR DISPOSAL PURPOSES MUST BE PROVIDED. FILTER BAGS SHALL BE REPLACED WHEN THEY BECOME 1/2 FULL. SPARE BAGS SHALL BE KEPT AVAILABLE FOR REPLACEMENT OF THOSE THAT HAVE FAILED OR ARE FILLED. 3. BAGS SHALL BE LOCATED IN WELL-VEGETATED (GRASSY) AREA, AND BAGS SHALL BE LOCATED IN WELL-VEGETATED (GRASSY) AREA, AND DISCHARGE ONTO STABLE, EROSION RESISTANT AREAS. WHERE THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, A GEOTEXTILE FLOW PATH SHALL BE PROVIDED. BAGS SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 5%. 4. THE PUMP DISCHARGE HOSE SHALL BE INSERTED INTO THE BAGS IN THE THE PUMP DISCHARGE HOSE SHALL BE INSERTED INTO THE BAGS IN THE MANNER SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER AND SECURELY CLAMPED. 5. THE PUMPING RATE SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 750 GPM OR 1/2 THE THE PUMPING RATE SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 750 GPM OR 1/2 THE MAXIMUM SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER, WHICHEVER IS LESS. PUMP INTAKES SHOULD BE FLOATING AND SCREENED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ELEVATION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAKE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL VEGETATED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
* FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
* FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL VEGETATED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAKE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL AND MAINTENANCE NOTES 1. THE DEVELOPER SHALL INFORM ALL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT TO STAY WITHIN THE THE DEVELOPER SHALL INFORM ALL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT TO STAY WITHIN THE DESIGNATED CONSTRUCTION AREA AND TO FOLLOW PROPER EROSION CONTROL METHODS. 2. EACH SITE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF EACH SITE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF APPENDIX 64, EROSION CONTROL RULES AND REGULATIONS, TITLE 25, PART 1, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SUB-PART C, PROTECTION OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ARTICLE III, WATER RESOURCES, CHAPTER 102, EROSION CONTROL. 3. A COPY OF THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN MUST BE AVAILABLE AT THE A COPY OF THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN MUST BE AVAILABLE AT THE PROJECT SITE AT ALL TIMES. THE OPERATOR SHALL ENSURE THAT AN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED, AND IS BEING IMPLEMENTED AND MAINTAINED FOR ALL SOIL AND/OR ROCK SPOIL AND BORROW AREAS, REGARDLESS OF THEIR LOCATION. 4. PROTECTION TO EXISTING TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE TAKEN BY THE CONTRACTOR TO ELIMINATE PROTECTION TO EXISTING TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE TAKEN BY THE CONTRACTOR TO ELIMINATE UNNECESSARY DAMAGE. 5. THE SITE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION, STABILIZATION, AND THE SITE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER CONSTRUCTION, STABILIZATION, AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. 6. SHOULD UNFORESEEN EROSIVE CONDITIONS DEVELOP DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SHOULD UNFORESEEN EROSIVE CONDITIONS DEVELOP DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ACTION TO REMEDY SUCH CONDITIONS AND TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF INCREASED RUNOFF AND/OR SEDIMENT DISPLACEMENT. 7. ONLY LIMITED DISTURBANCE WILL BE PERMITTED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO CONSTRUCT BASIN(S), TRAP(S), ONLY LIMITED DISTURBANCE WILL BE PERMITTED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO CONSTRUCT BASIN(S), TRAP(S), AND OTHER EROSION CONTROLS. 8. EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED, STABILIZED, AND FUNCTIONAL BEFORE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED, STABILIZED, AND FUNCTIONAL BEFORE SITE DISTURBANCE WITHIN THE TRIBUTARY AREAS OF THOSE CONTROLS. 9. TOPSOIL AND TREES, INCLUDING ROOTS, SHALL BE REMOVED FROM AREAS PROPOSED FOR GRADING.  IT TOPSOIL AND TREES, INCLUDING ROOTS, SHALL BE REMOVED FROM AREAS PROPOSED FOR GRADING.  IT SHALL BE STOCKPILED AND TEMPORARILY SEEDED UNTIL AREAS HAVE BEEN GRADED. ONCE THE AREA HAS REACHED FINAL GRADE THE TOPSOIL CAN BE REDISTRIBUTED FOR APPLICATION OF PERMANENT SEEDING. 10. THE DEFINITIONS FOR THE FOLLOWING TERMS ARE LISTED AND ARE TAKEN FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF THE DEFINITIONS FOR THE FOLLOWING TERMS ARE LISTED AND ARE TAKEN FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT SUMMARY SHEET ON PAGE 6. CLEAN FILL: UNCONTAMINATED, NON-WATER SOLUBLE, NON-DECOMPOSABLE, INERT, SOLID MATERIAL. THE TERM : UNCONTAMINATED, NON-WATER SOLUBLE, NON-DECOMPOSABLE, INERT, SOLID MATERIAL. THE TERM INCLUDES SOIL, ROCK, STONE, DREDGED MATERIAL, USED ASPHALT, AND BRICK, BLOCK OR CONCRETE FROM CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES THAT IS SEPARATE FROM OTHER WASTE AND IS RECOGNIZABLE AS SUCH. THE TERM DOES NOT INCLUDE MATERIALS PLACED IN OR ON THE WATERS OF THE COMMONWEALTH UNLESS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED. (THE TERM "USED ASPHALT" DOES NOT INCLUDE MILLED ASPHALT THAT HAS BEEN PROCEEDED FOR RE-USE.) ENVIRONMENTAL DUE DILIGENCE: INVESTIGATIVE TECHNIQUES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, VISUAL PROPERTY  INVESTIGATIVE TECHNIQUES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, VISUAL PROPERTY INSPECTIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA BASE SEARCHES, REVIEW OF PROPERTY OWNERSHIP, REVIEW OF PROPERTY USE HISTORY, SANBORN MAPS, ENVIRONMENTAL QUESTIONNAIRES, TRANSACTION SCREENS, ANALYTICAL TESTING, ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENTS OR AUDITS. 11. ALL PUMPING OF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER SHALL BE THROUGH A SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP, SUCH AS A ALL PUMPING OF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER SHALL BE THROUGH A SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP, SUCH AS A PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG DISCHARGING OVER NON-DISTURBED AREAS. 12. STOCKPILE HEIGHTS MUST NOT EXCEED 35 FEET. STOCKPILE SLOPES MUST BE 2:1 OR FLATTER. STOCKPILE HEIGHTS MUST NOT EXCEED 35 FEET. STOCKPILE SLOPES MUST BE 2:1 OR FLATTER. 13. TRAP(S) AND BASIN(S) SHOULD BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RAINFALL TO INSURE ITS TRAP(S) AND BASIN(S) SHOULD BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RAINFALL TO INSURE ITS PROPER FUNCTIONING. 14. ANY SILT SOCK THAT HAS BEEN OVERTOPPED OR UNDERMINED SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH ANY SILT SOCK THAT HAS BEEN OVERTOPPED OR UNDERMINED SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH A ROCK FILTER IMMEDIATELY, AND SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RAINFALL. 15. ANY DISTURBED AREA ON WHICH ACTIVITY HAS CEASED AND WHICH WILL REMAIN EXPOSED MUST BE ANY DISTURBED AREA ON WHICH ACTIVITY HAS CEASED AND WHICH WILL REMAIN EXPOSED MUST BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY. DURING NON-GERMINATING PERIODS, MULCH MUST BE APPLIED AT THE RECOMMENDED RATES. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT AT FINISHED GRADE AND WHICH WILL BE RE-DISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MAY BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE EITHER AT FINISHED GRADE OR WILL NOT BE RE-DISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MUST BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PERMANENT SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS. 16. STORMWATER INLETS MUST BE PROTECTED UNTIL THE TRIBUTARY AREAS ARE STABILIZED. SEDIMENT STORMWATER INLETS MUST BE PROTECTED UNTIL THE TRIBUTARY AREAS ARE STABILIZED. SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED FROM INLET PROTECTION AFTER EACH STORM EVENT. 17. DIVERSIONS, CHANNELS, SEDIMENT TRAPS, AND STOCKPILES MUST BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY. DIVERSIONS, CHANNELS, SEDIMENT TRAPS, AND STOCKPILES MUST BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY. 18. ALL NECESSARY SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED (SILT FENCES, STONE ALL NECESSARY SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED (SILT FENCES, STONE FILTERS, SEDIMENT TRAPS, ETC.) SHALL BE ADEQUATELY MAINTAINED BY THE SITE CONTRACTOR. 19. WHENEVER SEDIMENTATION IS CAUSED BY STRIPPING VEGETATION, RE-GRADING OR DEVELOPMENT IN WHENEVER SEDIMENTATION IS CAUSED BY STRIPPING VEGETATION, RE-GRADING OR DEVELOPMENT IN GENERAL, IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM ALL ADJOINING PROPERTIES, SURFACES, DRAINAGE SYSTEMS AND WATER COURSES IMMEDIATELY. 20. ALL SURROUNDING STREETS ARE TO BE KEPT CLEAN OF ALL SEDIMENT. ALL SURROUNDING STREETS ARE TO BE KEPT CLEAN OF ALL SEDIMENT. 21. ALL SEEDED AREAS WHICH HAVE BEEN WASHED AWAY WILL BE FILLED, RE-SEEDED AND MULCHED ALL SEEDED AREAS WHICH HAVE BEEN WASHED AWAY WILL BE FILLED, RE-SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY. 22. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE ACHIEVED FINAL STABILIZATION WHEN IT HAS A MINIMUM AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE ACHIEVED FINAL STABILIZATION WHEN IT HAS A MINIMUM UNIFORM 70% PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER OR OTHER PERMANENT NON-VEGETATIVE COVER WITH A DENSITY SUFFICIENT TO RESIST ACCELERATED SURFACE EROSION AND SUBSURFACE CHARACTERISTICS SUFFICIENT TO RESIST SLIDING AND OTHER MOVEMENTS. IMMEDIATELY AFTER EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES CEASE, THE OPERATOR SHALL STABILIZE ANY AREAS DISTURBED BY THE ACTIVITIES. DURING NON-GERMINATING PERIODS, MULCH MUST BE APPLIED AT THE SPECIFIED RATES. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT AT FINISHED GRADE AND WHICH WILL BE RE-DISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MUST BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE AT FINISHED GRADE OR WHICH WILL NOT BE RE-DISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MUST BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABLIZATION SPECIFICATIONS. 23. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMPs MUST BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMPs MUST BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMPs AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS. ALL SITE INSPECTIONS WILL BE DOCUMENTED IN AN INSPECTION LOG KEPT FOR THIS PURPOSE. THE COMPLIANCE ACTIONS AND THE DATE, TIME, AND NAME OF THE PERSON CONDUCTING THE INSPECTION WILL BE LOGGED. THE INSPECTION LOG WILL BE KEPT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES AND MADE AVAILABLE TO THE DISTRICT UPON REQUEST. ALL PREVENTIVE AND REMEDIAL MAINTENANCE WORK, INCLUDING CLEANOUT, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, RE-GRADING, RE-SEEDING, RE-MULCHING, AND RE-NETTING MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. IF EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMPs FAIL TO PERFORM AS EXPECTED, REPLACEMENT BMPs OR MODIFICATIONS OF THOSE INSTALLED WILL BE NEEDED. WHERE BMPs ARE FOUND TO FAIL TO ALLEVIATE EROSION OR SEDIMENT POLLUTION, THE PERMITTEE OR CO-PERMITTEE  SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: A. THE LOCATION AND SEVERITY OF THE BMP'S FAILURE AND ANY POLLUTION EVENTS. THE LOCATION AND SEVERITY OF THE BMP'S FAILURE AND ANY POLLUTION EVENTS. B. ALL STEPS TAKEN TO REDUCE, ELIMINATE AND PREVENT THE RECURRENCE OF THE ALL STEPS TAKEN TO REDUCE, ELIMINATE AND PREVENT THE RECURRENCE OF THE NON-COMPLIANCE. C. THE TIME FRAME TO CORRECT THE NON-COMPLIANCE, INCLUDING THE EXACT DATES WHEN THE THE TIME FRAME TO CORRECT THE NON-COMPLIANCE, INCLUDING THE EXACT DATES WHEN THE ACTIVITY WILL RETURN TO COMPLIANCE. AFTER FINAL SITE STABILIZATION HAS BEEN ACHIEVED, TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMPs MUST BE REMOVED. AREAS DISTURBED DURING REMOVAL OF THE BMPs MUST BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY. 26. THE OPERATOR SHALL REMOVE FROM THE SITE, RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND THE OPERATOR SHALL REMOVE FROM THE SITE, RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 ET SEQ., 271.1 ET SEQ., AND 287.1 ET SEQ. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ILLEGALLY BURY, DUMP, OR DISCHARGE ANY BUILDING MATERIAL OR WASTES AT THE SITE. CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR TO AN APPROVED DISPOSAL SITE. 27. THE PROJECT'S RECEIVING WATERCOURSE IS NAYLORS RUN, A NAMED TRIBUTARY OF COBBS CREEK WITH THE PROJECT'S RECEIVING WATERCOURSE IS NAYLORS RUN, A NAMED TRIBUTARY OF COBBS CREEK WITH A PADEP CHAPTER 93 CLASSIFICATION OF WWF, MF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWN/PLACED FILTER MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" WOODEN STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCK FABRIC SHALL MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET  FABRIC SHALL MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET FABRIC SHALL MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET  SHALL MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET SHALL MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET  MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET  STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET  OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET OF TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET  TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET TABLE 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET  4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET 4.1.  COMPOST SHALL MEET   COMPOST SHALL MEET  COMPOST SHALL MEET COMPOST SHALL MEET  SHALL MEET SHALL MEET  MEET MEET THE STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT  STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT  OF TABLE 4.2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT OF TABLE 4.2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT  TABLE 4.2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT TABLE 4.2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT  4.2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT 4.2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT  COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT  FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT  SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT  SHALL BE PLACED AT SHALL BE PLACED AT  BE PLACED AT BE PLACED AT  PLACED AT PLACED AT  AT AT EXISTING LEVEL GRADE. BOTH ENDS OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT  LEVEL GRADE. BOTH ENDS OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT LEVEL GRADE. BOTH ENDS OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT  GRADE. BOTH ENDS OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT GRADE. BOTH ENDS OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT  BOTH ENDS OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT BOTH ENDS OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT  ENDS OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT ENDS OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT  OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT OF THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT  THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT THE SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT  SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT SOCK SHALL BE EXTENDED AT  SHALL BE EXTENDED AT SHALL BE EXTENDED AT  BE EXTENDED AT BE EXTENDED AT  EXTENDED AT EXTENDED AT  AT AT LEAST 8 FEET UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  8 FEET UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT 8 FEET UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  FEET UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT FEET UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT DEGREES TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT TO THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT THE MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT MAIN SOCK ALIGNMENT  SOCK ALIGNMENT SOCK ALIGNMENT  ALIGNMENT ALIGNMENT (FIGURE 4.1). MAXIMUM SLOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED  4.1). MAXIMUM SLOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED 4.1). MAXIMUM SLOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED  MAXIMUM SLOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED MAXIMUM SLOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED  SLOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED SLOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED  LENGTH ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED LENGTH ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED  ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED ABOVE ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED  ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED ANY SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED  SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED SOCK SHALL NOT EXCEED  SHALL NOT EXCEED SHALL NOT EXCEED  NOT EXCEED NOT EXCEED  EXCEED EXCEED THAT SHOWN ON FIGURE 4.2.  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY  SHOWN ON FIGURE 4.2.  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY SHOWN ON FIGURE 4.2.  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY  ON FIGURE 4.2.  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY ON FIGURE 4.2.  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY  FIGURE 4.2.  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY FIGURE 4.2.  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY  4.2.  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY 4.2.  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY   STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY  STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY STAKES MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY  MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY MAY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY  BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY  INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY  IMMEDIATELY IMMEDIATELY DOWNSLOPE OF THE SOCK IF SO SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER. TRAFFIC SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO CROSS FILTER SOCKS. ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE  SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE  SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE  BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE  REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE  WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE WHEN IT REACHES HALF THE  IT REACHES HALF THE IT REACHES HALF THE  REACHES HALF THE REACHES HALF THE  HALF THE HALF THE  THE THE ABOVEGROUND HEIGHT OF THE SOCK AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER  HEIGHT OF THE SOCK AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER HEIGHT OF THE SOCK AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER  OF THE SOCK AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER OF THE SOCK AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER  THE SOCK AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER THE SOCK AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER  SOCK AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER SOCK AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER  AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER  DISPOSED IN THE MANNER DISPOSED IN THE MANNER  IN THE MANNER IN THE MANNER  THE MANNER THE MANNER  MANNER MANNER DESCRIBED ELSEWHERE IN THE PLAN. SOCKS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.   SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.  SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.   BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.  BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.   INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.  INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.   WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.  WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.   AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.  AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.   AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.  AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT.   EACH RUNOFF EVENT.  EACH RUNOFF EVENT.   RUNOFF EVENT.  RUNOFF EVENT.   EVENT.  EVENT.  DAMAGED SOCKS SHALL BE REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  SOCKS SHALL BE REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SOCKS SHALL BE REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  SHALL BE REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SHALL BE REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  BE REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S BE REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  TO MANUFACTURER'S TO MANUFACTURER'S  MANUFACTURER'S MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS OR REPLACED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF INSPECTION. BIODEGRADABLE FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS;  FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS; FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS;  SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS; SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS;  SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS; SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS;  BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS; BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS;  REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS; REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS;  AFTER 6 MONTHS; AFTER 6 MONTHS;  6 MONTHS; 6 MONTHS;  MONTHS; MONTHS; PHOTODEGRADABLE SOCKS AFTER 1 YEAR. POLYPROPYLENE SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  SHALL BE REPLACED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SHALL BE REPLACED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  BE REPLACED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S BE REPLACED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  REPLACED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S REPLACED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  TO MANUFACTURER'S TO MANUFACTURER'S  MANUFACTURER'S MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. UPON STABILIZATION OF THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL  STABILIZATION OF THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL STABILIZATION OF THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL  OF THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL OF THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL  THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL  AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL  TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL  TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL  THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL  SOCK, STAKES SHALL SOCK, STAKES SHALL  STAKES SHALL STAKES SHALL  SHALL SHALL BE REMOVED.  THE SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR  REMOVED.  THE SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR REMOVED.  THE SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR   THE SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR  THE SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR THE SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR  SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR  MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR  BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR  LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR  IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR  PLACE AND VEGETATED OR PLACE AND VEGETATED OR  AND VEGETATED OR AND VEGETATED OR  VEGETATED OR VEGETATED OR  OR OR REMOVED.  IN THE LATTER CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE   IN THE LATTER CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE  IN THE LATTER CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE IN THE LATTER CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE  THE LATTER CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE THE LATTER CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE  LATTER CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE LATTER CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE  CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE  THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE  MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE  SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE  BE CUT OPEN AND THE BE CUT OPEN AND THE  CUT OPEN AND THE CUT OPEN AND THE  OPEN AND THE OPEN AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE MULCH SPREAD AS A SOIL SUPPLEMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: PER PA DEP EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROGRAM MANUAL TECH. GUIDANCE No. 363-2134-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS    CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%c CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(          )

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL BOLLARD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(          )

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE-PAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING SECTION DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, HMA WEARING COURSE, PG 64-22, 0.3 TO <3.0 MILLION ESALS, 9.5MM MIXTURE, 1 1/2" DEPTH, SRL-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIXTURE DESIGN, HMA BINDER COURSE, PG 64-22, 0.3 TO <3.0 MILLION ESALS, 19MM MIXTURE, 2-1/2" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" COMPACTED SUBBASE- 2A-MODIFIED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE THE STONE SUBBASE COURSE SHALL CONSIST OF STONE AND SCREENINGS APPLICATION MEETING WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PUBLICATION 408, AS AMENDED. EVERY ATTEMPT SHALL BE MADE TO COMPLETELY FILL VOIDS WITH FINES. NO LARGE AREAS OF SOLID SCREENINGS OF LOSE STONE AREAS SHALL BE PERMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(          )

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRSHEN03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE DETAIL - FENCE AND CONCRETE PAD DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTRAGUARD PRIVACY "UNIFORM UPRIGHTS" (OR EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIA. CONC. FOOTER W/ SONOTUBE FORM (48" MIN. DEPTH) (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL COATED (COLOR: WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH VINYL FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  :  1. DUMPSTER HEIGHT TO BE BETWEEN 5'-6" AND 6'-0". DUMPSTER HEIGHT TO BE BETWEEN 5'-6" AND 6'-0". 2. DUMPSTER SHALL BE CLOSED, RIGID, AND VERMIN-PROOF.DUMPSTER SHALL BE CLOSED, RIGID, AND VERMIN-PROOF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE GATE WITH LATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH/TOTE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6 1.4x1.4 WWF OVER COMPACTED GRANULAR BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL FENCE DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTRAGUARD PRIVACY "UNIFORM UPRIGHTS" (OR EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIA. CONC. FOOTER W/ SONOTUBE FORM (48" MIN. DEPTH) (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL COATED (COLOR: WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS BM-1 BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL WITH 1 FT. WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(          )

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITECURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3\4" RAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"RAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER SEAL AT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONSTRUCT CURBING IN TEN-FOOT LENGTHS WITH A 1/4" PRE-MOLDED BITUMINOUS IMPREGNATED EXPANSION JOINTS BETWEEN SECTIONS OF CURVED CURB AND AT A MAXIMUM SPACING OF 50 FEET. INTERMEDIATE JOINTS BETWEEN TEN-FOOT SECTIONS TO BE SAW CUT. HOWEVER, WHEREVER A DRIVEWAY ENTERS A STREET, THAT AREA OF DRIVEWAY SHALL NOT HAVE A CURB JOINT AND CAN BE CONSTRUCTED IN LENGTHS NOT LONGER THAN 20 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1"  HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#3 REBARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(          )

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB-STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEEL STOP DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"  HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140 N. PROVIDENCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIA, PENNSYLVANIA  19063

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: 610-566-7044

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 610-566-3258

AutoCAD SHX Text
L I N N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.27.2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22186

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ADDITION FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CROSSBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2225 DARBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP            DELAWARE COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS


